

Veeva Network

Veeva Network 21R1.0.1 Data Governance

April 2021

Contents

Data governance	5
Adding new fields to your Veeva OpenData subscription	5
Enabling Veeva OpenData fields for extended use	5
Subscription updates	6
Field updates	6
Field updates for North America	6
Field updates for Asia Pacific	7
Field updates for European countries	8
Global data updates	10
Andorra	10
Australia	10
Netherlands	11
New Zealand	11
Portugal	14
Singapore	15
Spain	25
United Kingdom	25
Global data inactivations	26
Andorra	26
Argentina	35
Austria	36
Belgium	45
Brazil	59
Bulgaria	59



Colombia .65 Costa Rica .66 Czech Republic .66 Denmark .66 Dominican Republic .80 El Salvador .81 Finland .81 France .96 Germany .103 Guatemala .109 Hungary .109 Ireland .115 Italy .131 Liechtenstein .139
Czech Republic 66 Denmark 66 Dominican Republic 80 El Salvador 81 Finland 81 France 96 Germany 103 Guatemala 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
Denmark 66 Dominican Republic 80 El Salvador 81 Finland 81 France 96 Germany 103 Guatemala 109 Honduras 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
Dominican Republic 80 El Salvador 81 Finland 81 France 96 Germany 103 Guatemala 109 Honduras 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
El Salvador 81 Finland 81 France 96 Germany 103 Guatemala 109 Honduras 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
Finland 81 France 96 Germany 103 Guatemala 109 Honduras 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
France 96 Germany 103 Guatemala 109 Honduras 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
Germany
Guatemala 109 Honduras 109 Hungary 109 Ireland 115 Italy 131
Honduras
Hungary
Ireland
Italy131
Liechtenstein
Luxembourg167
Mexico
Monaco
Netherlands
Nicaragua
Norway
Panama
Poland
Portugal



	Singapore	.228
	Slovakia	.241
	Spain	.241
	Sweden	.251
	Switzerland	.263
	Turkey	.271
	United Kingdom	.280
T	ranslation updates	. 290
	Dutch	.290
	English - British	.290
	French	.290
	Portuguese	.291
	Spanish	.291



Data governance

The data governance document describes data changes introduced in this release as of the publication date of this document.

Adding new fields to your Veeva OpenData subscription

When Veeva OpenData adds new fields to a country that you are subscribed to, you can add the field to the subscription so that it's ready to receive data and be mastered by Veeva OpenData.

For information about adding new Veeva OpenData fields to your subscription, see the topic called Adding Veeva OpenData fields in the *Veeva Network Online Help*.

Enabling Veeva OpenData fields for extended use

Veeva OpenData fields can be enabled to load local or third party master data. A field can be Veeva- mastered in some countries, mastered by a third party source in other countries, or be owned by a customer in the remaining countries.

Administrators can view ownership of the data model fields, by country, in the Network user interface by navigating to **Data Model** > **Network Data Model**. For more information about enabling Veeva OpenData fields for local or third party data use source, see the topic called **Enabling data model** fields in the *Veeva Network Online Help*.



Subscription updates

GEO SUBDIVISION SUBSCRIPTIONS

The Geo Subdivision 2 subscription is now available for France and Monaco. The subscription contains sales data that is organized into small geographic areas.

If the subscription is added to your OpenData subscription for France or Monaco, the following fields are automatically enabled on the address object:

- geo_subdivision_2_v
- geo_subdivision_2_label__v

For more information, see the Geo Subdivision topic in the Veeva Network Online Help.

Field updates

FIELD UPDATES FOR NORTH AMERICA

United States

New fields have been added to the HCO entity for the United States:

- va station id v-Veterans' Administration Station ID. A facility identifier assigned by the Veterans Administration.
- infusions_performed__v Flag to indicate whether an HCO has the capability to administer infusion drugs.
- infusion chairs v The number of infusion station chairs managed by an HCO.

These are new fields that will be mastered by default.



FIELD UPDATES FOR ASIA PACIFIC

Singapore

The following fields have been added to the HCP object.

New field:

• source_full_name__v - Full name of the HCP in the locally accepted characters and format, as specified by the best available source.

This is a new field that will be mastered by default.

Existing fields:

- hcp focus area 1 vto hcp focus area 10 v Primary area focus for HCP
- nickname v Preferred name
- alternate middle name v Alternate Middle Name
- alternate first name v Alternate first name
- fellow v Registrar
- grad year v Graduation Year
- professional_title__v Professional Title

Updates for several countries

The language_v (preferred language spoken) field has been added to the HCO and HCP entities for the following countries:

- Australia (AU)
- New Zealand (NZ)
- Singapore (SG)

This field is reference field that uses the **Language** reference type.



FIELD UPDATES FOR EUROPEAN COUNTRIES

Healthcare Provider fields

A new field has been added for the HCO and HCP objects:

• healthcare_provider_id__v-HCP/HCO National ID

A new field has been added for the HCO object:

• healthcare_provider_id _2__v-Second HCO National ID

These are new fields that will be mastered by default.

The fields have been added to the following 22 countries:

- Austria (AT)
- Belgium (BE)
- Bulgaria (BG)
- Czech Republic (CZ)
- Denmark (DK)
- Finland (FI)
- France(FR)
- Germany (DE)

- Great Britain (GB)
- Hungary (HU)
- Ireland (IE)
- Italy (IT)
- Lichtenstein (LI)
- Netherlands (NL)
- Norway (NO)
- Poland (PL)

- Portugal (PT)
- Slovakia (SK)
- Spain (ES)
- Sweden (SE)
- Switzerland (CH)
- Turkey (TR)



Territorial unit fields

New reference type fields have been added for the Address object:

Field	Description	Reference Type
nuts_1v	NUTS-1 Classification	NUTS-1
nuts_2v	NUTS-2 Classification	NUTS-2
nuts_3v	NUTS-3 Classification	NUTS-2
urban_rural_typologyv	Population density of address corresponding to NUTS-3 code	UrbanRuralTypology

These are new fields so they will be mastered by default.

To view the new reference types and codes created for each field:

- 1. In the Admin console, click **Data Model > Data Domains > Customer Master** and choose the **Address** object.
- 2. In the **Fields** list, find the new field and click the name in the **Reference Type** column.

The fields have been added for the following 36 countries:

•	Austria (AT) Belgium (BE) Bulgaria (BG) Croatia (HR) Czech Republic (CZ)	 France(FR) Germany (DE) Great Britain (GB) Greece (GR) Hungary (HU) Iceland (IS) Ireland (IE) Italy (IT) 	•	Lichtenstein (LI) Lithuania (LT) Luxembourg (LU) Monaco (MC) Montenegro (ME) Netherlands (NL) Norway (NO) North Macedonia (MK)	•	Portugal (PT) Romania (RO) Russia (RS) Slovakia (SK) Slovenia (SI) Spain (ES) Sweden (SE) Switzerland (CH)
•	1 1/	• Latvia (LV)	•	Poland (PL)	•	Turkey (TR)



Global data updates

The following sections describe reference data considerations and updates for applicable regions.

ANDORRA

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ALZ	Alzheimer's Disease	Alzheimer

AUSTRALIA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	MEP	Medical Physics	
			NUC	Nuclear Medicine	
			RADIOCHEM	Radiochemistry	
			RADIOPHARM	Radiopharmacy	
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	MGR	Manager	



NETHERLANDS

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	OA	Other Assistant	Praktijkondersteuner

New Zealand

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСР	credentials_1v to credentials_5v	HCPCredentials	FACD	Fellowship of the Australasian College of Dermatologists (FACD)	
			FACEM	Fellowship of the Australasian College for Emergency Medicine (FACEM)	
			FACHAM	Fellowship of the Australasian Chapter of Addiction Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FAChAM)	
			FACHPM	Fellowship of the Australasian Chapter of Palliative Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FAChPM)	



FACHSHM Fellowship of the Australasian Chapter of Sexual Health Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FACSEP) FACSEP Fellowship of the Australasian College of Sport and Exercise Physicians (FACSEP) FAFOEM Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (FAFOEM) FAFRM Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFOEM) FAFRM Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFOEM) FANZCA Fellowship of the Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FANZCA) FCICM FELOWSHIP of the College of Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM) FFPMANZCA Fellowship of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FIFICM Intensive Care Medicine	Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
College of Sport and Exercise Physicians (FACSEP) FAFOEM FAIOWAM Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (FAFOEM) FAFRM FAFRM FELLOWSHIP of the Australasian Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFRM) FANZCA FANZCA FELLOWSHIP of the Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FANZCA) FCICM FELLOWSHIP of the College of Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM) FFPMANZCA FELLOWSHIP of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FIFICM Intensive Care Medicine				FACHSHM	Chapter of Sexual Health Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians	
Faculty of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (FAFOEM) FAFRM Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFRM) FANZCA Fellowship of the Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FANZCA) FCICM Fellowship of the College of Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM) FFPMANZCA Fellowship of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FIFICM Intensive Care Medicine				FACSEP	College of Sport and Exercise	
Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFRM) FANZCA Fellowship of the Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FANZCA) FCICM Fellowship of the College of Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM) FFPMANZCA Fellowship of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FJFICM Intensive Care Medicine				FAFOEM	Faculty of Occupational and Environmental Medicine	
and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FANZCA) FCICM Fellowship of the College of Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM) FFPMANZCA Fellowship of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FJFICM Intensive Care Medicine				FAFRM	Faculty of Rehabilitation	
Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM) FFPMANZCA Fellowship of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FJFICM Intensive Care Medicine				FANZCA	and New Zealand College of	
Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA) FJFICM Intensive Care Medicine				FCICM	Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand	
				FFPMANZCA	Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of	
of Intensive Care Medicine (FJFICM)				FJFICM	Fellowship of the Joint Faculty of Intensive Care Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			FRACMA	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Medical Administrators (FRACMA)	
			FRACP	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	
			FRACS	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	
			FRANZCO	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Ophthalmologists (FRANZCO)	
			FRANZCOG	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (FRANZCOG)	
			FRANZCP	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists (FRANZCP)	
			FRANZCR	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists (FRANZCR)	
			FRCPA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery Degree (Cambridge, UK)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			BMED	Bachelor of Medicine (Southampton, UK)	
			CANDMED	Candidate of Medicine (Denmark, Iceland, Norway)	
			DO	Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine	
			LRCP	Licentiate of the Royal College of Physicians	
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery and Bachelor of Obstetrics	
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery	
			MMED	Master of Medicine	Master of Medicine (Mmed)
			MRCS	Member of the Royal College of Surgeons (England)	
			PHD	Doctor of Philosphy	

PORTUGAL

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ALZ	Alzheimer's Disease	Alzheimer
			BCECTS	Rolandic Childhood epilepsy	Epilepsia infantil



SINGAPORE

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСР	credentials_1v to credentials_5v	HCPCredentials	AMCC	Australian Medical Council (AMC) Certificate	
			CSABS	Certificate, Specialist Accreditation Board (SAB), Singapore	
			FACC	Fellow of the American College of Cardiology (FACC)	
			FACD	Fellowship of the Australasian College of Dermatologists (FACD)	
			FACEM	Fellowship of the Australasian College for Emergency Medicine (FACEM)	
			FACHAM	Fellowship of the Australasian Chapter of Addiction Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FAChAM)	
			FACHPM	Fellowship of the Australasian Chapter of Palliative Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FAChPM)	
			FACHSHM	Fellowship of the Australasian Chapter of Sexual Health Medicine, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FAChSHM)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			FACRRM	Fellowship of the Australian College of Rural and Remote Medicine (FACRRM)	
			FACSEP	Fellowship of the Australasian College of Sport and Exercise Physicians (FACSEP)	
			FAFOEM	Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (FAFOEM)	
			FAFPHM	Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Public Health Medicine (FAFPHM)	
			FAFRM	Fellowship of the Australasian Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFRM)	
			FAMS	Fellow of the Academy of Medicine, Singapore (FAMS)	
			FANZCA	Fellowship of the Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FANZCA)	
			FCAAMS	Fellow of the College of Anaesthesiologists, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCEPAMS	Fellow of the College of Emergency Physicians, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			FCFMPAMS	Fellow of the Chapter of Family Medicine Physicians, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCICM	Fellowship of the College of Intensive Care Medicine of Australia and New Zealand (FCICM)	
			FCOAMS	Fellow of the College of Ophthalmologists, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCOGAMS	Fellow of the College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCPAMS	Fellow of the College of Physicians, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCPCHAMS	Fellow of the College of Paediatrics and Child Health, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCPHOPAMS	Fellow of the College of Public Health and Occupational Physicians, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCPSYAMS	Fellow of the College of Psychiatrists, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			FCRAMS	Fellow of the College of Radiologists, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FCSAMS	Fellow of the College of Surgeons, Academy of Medicine, Singapore	
			FDRHMNZ	Fellowship of the Division of Rural Hospital Medicine of New Zealand	
			FFPMANZCA	Fellowship of the Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anesthetists (FFPMANZCA)	
			FJFICM	Intensive Care Medicine Fellowship of the Joint Faculty of Intensive Care Medicine (FJFICM)	
			FNZCPHM	Fellowship of the New Zealand College of Public Health Medicine	
			FRACDS	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Dental Surgeons (FRACDS)	
			FRACDSOMS	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Dental Surgeons (Oral Maxillofacial Surgery) (FRACDS (OMS))	
			FRACGP	Fellowship of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners (FRACGP)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			FRACMA	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Medical Administrators (FRACMA)	
			FRACP	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	
			FRACS	Fellowship of the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	
			FRANZCO	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Ophthalmologists (FRANZCO)	
			FRANZCOG	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (FRANZCOG)	
			FRANZCP	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists (FRANZCP)	
			FRANZCR	Fellowship of the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists (FRANZCR)	
			FRCA	Fellow of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)	
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			FRCOPTH	Fellow of the Royal College of Ophthalomology	
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)	
			FRCPA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	
			FRCPATH	Fellow of the Royal College of Pathologists	
			FRCS	Fellow of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)	
			FRNZCGP	Fellowship of the Royal New Zealand College of General Practitioners	
			FRNZCUC	Fellowship of the Royal New Zealand College of Urgent Care	
			LRCPS	Licentiate of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)	
			MRCEM	Member of the Royal College of Emergency Medicine (MRCEM)	
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)	
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			MRCP	Member of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)	
			MRCPATH	Member of the Royal College of Pathologists	
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)	
			MRCPSYCH	Member of the Royal College of Psychiatrists	
			MRCS	Member of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)	
	genderv	HCPGender	GD	Gender diverse	
			UD	Undisclosed	
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	AVM	Aviation Medicine Diploma	Diploma in Aviation Medicine
			BMed	Bachelor of Medical Studies	
			CARDIO	Cardiology Diploma	Diploma in Cardiology
			CHFCO	Diploma in Head and Neck Surgery	
			CHOTR	Diploma in Orthopedic Surgery	
			CONCO	Clinical Oncology Diploma	Diploma in Oncology
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)	
			DERPH	Diploma in Dermatopathology	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)	
			DIPDERM	Diploma in Dermatology	
			EM	Emergency Medicine Diploma	Diploma in Emergency Medicine
			FM	Family Medicine (General Medicine) Diploma	Diploma in Family Medicine
			HEBIT	Diploma in Medical Transfusion	
			HEMAT	Diploma in Hematology	Diploma in Haematology
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)	
			MEDIN	Diploma in Internal Medicine	
			MPH	Master of Public Health	
			MSS	Master of Science	Master of Science (MSc)
			NEOTG	Diploma in Neonatalogy	
			NEUCH	Diploma in Neurosurgery	
			OM	Occupational Medicine Diploma	
			OPHTL	Diploma in Ophtalmology	
			ORLCF	Diploma in ENT	Diploma in Otorhinolaryngology (ENT)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy	
			PITCB	Diploma in Tropical and Infectious Pathology	
			PSYTE	Diploma in Psychiatry	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			RHUMT	Diploma in Rheumatology	
			SD	Surgery Diploma	Diploma in Surgery
			URO	Urology Diploma	Diploma in Urology
	prefixv	HCPPrefix	MX	Used as a title for those who do not identify as being of a particular gender, or for people who simply don't want to be identified by gender	Mx.
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	4	Surgery	
			AVIA	Aviation Medicine	
			CCE	Critical Care Medicine	
			ССР	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine	
			CPHARM	Community Pharmacy	
			CTS	Surgery/Cardiothoracic	
			D	Dermatology	
			DPH	Dental Public Health	
			DR	Diagnostic Radiology	
			EM	Emergency Medicine	
			HEM	Hematology (Internal Medicine)	
			HS	Hand Surgery	
			NOS	No Specialty	
			NPM	Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
			OBG	Obstetrics & Gynecology	
			OM	Occupational Medicine	
			OSG	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Dentistry)	
			ОТО	Otolaryngology	
			PDC	Pediatric Cardiology	
			PDS	Pediatric Surgery	
			PED	Pedodontics (Pediatric Dentistry)	
			PER	Periodontics	
			PG	Pediatric Gastroenterology	
			PH	Public Health	
			PLM	Palliative Medicine	
			PN	Pediatric Nephrology	
			PR	Prosthodontics	
			PS	Plastic Surgery	
			PTH	Anatomic/Clinical Pathology	
			RO	Radiation Oncology	
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General	
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	BANGRP	Banner Group	
			BUYGRP	Buying Group	
			HIC	Head In Charge	



SPAIN

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ALZ	Alzheimer's Disease	Alzheimer

UNITED KINGDOM

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)	Translation
НСО	hco_accreditation_1v to hco_accreditation_10v	HCOAccreditation	WHOLES	Wholesaler	Wholesaler Licence



Global data inactivations

The following sections list reference codes that have been inactivated by Veeva OpenData for the countries listed. Veeva OpenData does not use these codes in their data; you may choose to update reference code mappings accordingly unless they are required by your own data.

ANDORRA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
HCP	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			MAM	Master in Aesthetic Medicine
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	9	Children Care
			12	Stomatology
			AC	Acute Care
			ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADU	Adult Health
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			ВМТ	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			СРР	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			CRS	Colon & Rectal Surgery
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			EMP	Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)



FH Family Health (APNs) FLX Flex Year FP Family Practice (Residents Onl FSM Sports Medicine (Family Medic	
FP Family Practice (Residents Onl	
FSM Sports Medicine (Family Medic	ine)
	*
HBS Hepatobiliary Surgery	
HFT Advanced Heart Failure & Tran Card	splant
HNS Head & Neck Surgery	
HPA Hospice & Palliative Med (Anes	th)
HPD Hospice & Palliative Med (Radi	ology)
HPE Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
HPF Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
HPI Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
HPN Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)	
HPO Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
HPP Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
HPR Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)	
HPS Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)	
HSO Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)	
HSS Hand Surgery (Surgery)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LPD	Lipidology
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)
			MN	Internal Medicine/Neurology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPM	Internal Medicine/Rehabilitation
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NP	Neuropathology
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			ORI	Oriental Medicine
			OS	Other Specialty
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OSS	Orthopedic Surgery of the Spine
			OTH	Other
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDR	Pediatric Radiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physical Med and Rehab
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			THR	Thoracic Radiology
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TRS	Trauma Surgery
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease



6 Network 7 Shareholder 8 Franchise 10 Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite) 11 Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite) 11 Corp. Owned 7340 Corp. Owned 7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary	Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
8 Franchise 10 Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite) 11 Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite) 7340 Corp. Owned 7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				6	Network
10 Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite) 11 Provider to Account with Address Match 7340 Corp. Owned 7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				7	Shareholder
Match (Suite) 11 Provider to Account with Address Match 7340 Corp. Owned 7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				8	Franchise
Match 7340 Corp. Owned 7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				10	
7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				11	
7345 Corp. Shareholder 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				7340	Corp. Owned
7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary				7341	Corp. Managed
7349 Subsidiary				7345	Corp. Shareholder
				7347	Corp. Leased
				7349	Subsidiary
7350 Sub-Group				7350	Sub-Group
7358 Joint Venture				7358	Joint Venture
NATL National Grouping				NATL	National Grouping
PCG Pharmacy Chain/Group				PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
VCH Vice-Chair				VCH	Vice-Chair

ARGENTINA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur



AUSTRIA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	11_13	Drugstore (OTC Only)
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			4_4	Distributors, General
			4_51	Specialized Clinic
			4_71	Hospice
			4_83	Committee
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:19	Organization, Veterinary Group
			4:23	Optical Center
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			50_7	Animal Health Organization, Private Veterinary Practice
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	PAPDDM2	PD Dr. Dr. med. dent.
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
			OPT	Optometrist



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POD	Podiatrist
			POL	Politician
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	AM	Aerospace Medicine
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			ANUT	Animal Nutrition
			AP	Animal Protection
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			AUD	Audiology
			BAR	Bariatric Medicine
			BIN	Brain Injury Medicine (Psych & Neuro)
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CM	Cattle Medicine
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DMP	Dermatopathology
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			EIM	Equine Internal Medicine
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			EO	Equine Orthopedics
			EQS	Equine Surgery
			ERM	Equine Reproductive Medicine
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FHP	Fish Health and Production
			FLX	Flex Year
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine
			FOP	Forensic Pathology
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			НРО	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			KLP	Konsiliar and Liaison Psychiatrie
			LAM	Laboratory Animal Medicine
			LPD	Lipidology
			МВ	Medical Biophysics
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MFM	Maternal & Fetal Medicine
			MH	Meat Hygiene
			MHFT	Meat Hygiene, Food Toxicology
			MHMT	Meat Hygiene and Meat Technology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NET	Transplant Nephrology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NRN	Neurology/Diagnostic Rad/Neuroradiology
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OBS	Obstetrics
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OCT	Occupational Therapy
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			OS	Other Specialty
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PER	Periodontics
			PIM	Pig Medicine
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			РОН	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PUP	Poultry Medicine & Production
			PVS	Public Veterinary Services
			RAM	Ruminant Animal Medicine
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			RPM	Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine
			SAC	Small Animal Cardiology
			SAD	Small Animal Dermatology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SAS	Small Animal Surgery
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TSIC	Thoracic Surgery Intensive Care
			TY	Transitional Year
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			VA	Veterinary Anatomy
			VE	Veterinary Epidemology
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VFM	Veterinary Food Medicine
			VFMFT	Veterinary Food Medicine, Food Toxicology
			VH	Veterinary Hygiene
			VMBBM	Veterinary Microbiology, Bacteriology and Mycology
			VMBV	Veterinary Microbiology, Virology
			VMGGT	Veterinary Molecular Genetics and Gen Technology
			VMH	Veterinary Milk Hygiene
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VP	Veterinary Parasitology
			VPPC	Veterinary Physiology and Physiological Chemistry
			VPT	Veterinary Pharmacology and Toxicology
			VPTP	Veterinary Pathology, Toxico- pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VTM	Veterinary Tropical Medicine
			WAM	Wild Animal Medicine
			WAMNA	Wild Animal Medicine, Native Animals
			WAMZA	Wild Animal Medicine, Zoo Animals
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			COMM	Committee
			COMMD	Municipal Doctor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			FELLOW	Fellow
			FO	Financial Officer
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			INSP	Inspector
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			NATL	National Grouping
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			PHARTECH	Pharmacy Technician
			POL	Politician
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			SR	Supervisor
			VCH	Vice-Chair

BELGIUM

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
HCO	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AILM	Minor Injuries/Ailments
			ALLRGY	Allergy Screening
			APPL	Appliance Contractor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ATRE	Biliary artesia
			BABY	Baby Care Pharmacy
			BRIDGE	Bridges
			CHILD	Child Health
			CHIR	Chiropody
			CHL	Chlamydia Screening
			COMP	Compounding Pharmacy
			COSM	Cosmetic Pharmacy
			CROWNP	Porcelain Crowns
			DAND	Dandruff
			DENTURES	Dentures
			DIABETE	Diabetic Eye Disease
			DISP	Dispensing
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FOOD	Nutrition and Special Food Pharmacy
			HERB	Herbal Medicine Pharmacy
			HOMEO	Homeopathic Pharmacy
			IMPLANT	Dental Implants
			INCON	Incontinence Supplies



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			JOINT	Joint Injections/Aspirations
			LARC	Long-Acting Reversible Contraception
			MINI	Mini-Implants
			MINSUR	Minor Surgery (Removal of moles and skin lesions)
			MS	Maternity Services
			NDLE	Needle Exchange and Supervised Drug Administration
			OCULO	Oculoplastic Surgery
			OUT	Out of Hours Practice
			PCARE	Primary Care Counselling
			PERS	Personal Care/Toiletries Pharmacy
			POD	Podiatry
			PREG	Pregnancy Testing
			PRISON	Prison Prescribing Cost Center
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			SERV	New Medicine Service
			STRAIGHT	Tooth Straightening
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			TYPE2	Diabetes
			URGENT	Urgent Care
			VENEER	Porcelain Veneers



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			WALK	Walk-In Center
			WALKOUT	Walk-In Center & Out of Hours
			WEIGHT	Obesity/Weight Management
			WHITE	Tooth Whitening
			WOUND	Wound Care/Dressing
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			32_24	Safety and Hygiene Committee
			32_25	Committee against nosocomial infections
			32_26	Administration Board
			32_27	Supervisory Board
			32_28	Committee for relations with patients
			32_30	Management Board
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			36_16	Medical Management Group
			4:2	Organization, Group at Hospital
			9_27	Managed Care, Nurse Medicine Management Group
			CON	Union Federation



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ANTI	Antidote
			BCTR	Blood Disorders Center
			BLOOD	Blood Transfusion
			CARDIOSURG	Cardiovascular Surgery
			CPSYCH	Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
			CTS	Cardiothoracic Surgery
			DIET	Dietetics
			DNTP	Dental Public Health
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FORM	Formulary
			FPSYCH	Forensic Psychiatry
			GM	General Medicine
			HOSPICE	Hospice
			LAP	Laparoscopy
			MAS	Maternity Services
			MENT	Mental Illness
			NUC	Nuclear Medicine
			OBES	Obesity
			OBGYN	Obstetrics & Gynecology
			OBHAEM	Obstetric Hematology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OCC	Occupational Medicine
			PEDDENT	Pediatric Dentistry
			PEDSURG	Pediatric Surgery
			PH	Public Health
			PHYSIO	Physiotherapy
			PROS	Prosthetics
			PROSTH	Prosthodontics
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PSY	Psychiatry
			PSYCH	Psychopathology
			PSYCHO	Psychology
			PULM	Pulmonary
			THORSURG	Thoracic Surgery
			THYROID	Thyroid
			TME	Transfusion Medicine
			TROP	Tropical/Exotic Medicine
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			NEUROR	Neuroradiology Diploma
			PDENT	Pediatric Dentistry Diploma
			PER	Periodontics
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	prefixv	HCPPrefix	PROFF	Professor (Female)
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	D	Doctor
			HV	Health Visitor
			PIT	Physician in Training
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADP	Addiction Psychiatry
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			СН	Chiropractic Medicine
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CLPS	Clinical Physiology
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			DU	Diagnostic Ultrasound
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			EPL	Epilepsy
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FOP	Forensic Pathology
			FPG	Geriatric Medicine (Family Practice)
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			ILI	Clinical and Laboratory Immunology (IM)
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MBG	Medical Biochemical Genetics
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			MDM	Medical Management
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			MEP	Medical Physics
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPD	Internal Medicine/Pediatrics
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			occ	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			OPT	Optometry
			OTH	Other
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PCP	Cytopathology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PFP	Forensic Psychiatry
			PHP	Public Health and General Preventive Med
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POH	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physical Med and Rehab
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PRS	Sports Medicine (Physical Med & Rehab)
			PSC	Clinical Psychology
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PSR	Rehabilitation Psychology
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PYA	Psychoanalysis
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RP	Radiological Physics
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			VENE	Venereology
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7344	Affiliation/Collaboration/JV
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			AP	Assistant to President
			CADPOL	Chief Nurse Department Head
			COMM	Committee
			FELLOW	Fellow



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			INSP	Inspector
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			SR	Supervisor
			SUPP	Support

BRAZIL

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

BULGARIA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	11:99	Pharmacy, Corporate Office
			11:10	Pharmacy, Specialty Pharmacy
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			11:6	Pharmacy, Pharmacy Benefit Mgmt Org
			11:8	Pharmacy, HIV/AIDS Clinic



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			11:96	Pharmacy, Retail Sellers and Suppliers
			11:97	Pharmacy, Other Specialty Clinic
			13:1	Healthcare Manufacturer, General
			13:3	Healthcare Manufacturer, Pharmaceutical/Biotech
			13:6	Healthcare Manufacturer, Ophthalmic
			13:8	Healthcare Manufacturer, Device
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			14:6	Medical School, Nursing
			15:98	Residency Program, Other
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			36_1	Health Care System Administration, Government Health Administration
			36_10	NHS Trust
			36_2	Health Care System Administration, Social Health Insurance Agencies
			36_4	Health Care System Administration, Other Administration Agencies
			36_5	Area Team
			36_6	Clinical Commissioning Group



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			36_7	Commissioning Region
			36_8	Commissioning Support Unit
			36_9	NHS Support Agency
			4_4	Distributors, General
			4_71	Hospice
			4_72	Strategic Clinical Network
			4_96	Mental Health and Substance Abuse Facilities
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services
			4_98	Organization, Family Planning Centers
			4:11	Organization, Admin Only
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:19	Organization, Veterinary Group
			4:20	Organization, Veterinary Hospital
			4:23	Optical Center
			4:24	Physiotherapy Center
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:29	Organization, Respiratory Therapy Group
			4:30	Psychotherapy / Counselling Center
			4:31	Organization, Residential Facility
			4:32	Organization, Community MH Center



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4:33	Organization, Multiple Sclerosis Center
			4:37	Organization, Health System
			4:65	Purchaser
			4:7	Organization, Clinic at Hospital
			4:8	Organization, Nursing Home / Long Term Care
			4:9	Prison
			4:99	Organization, Corporate Office
			7:1	Home Health Care Agency
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	BARONESS	Baroness
			BR	Brother
			CAN	Canon
			CHF	Chief
			COL	Colonel
			COMM	Commander
			CORP	Corporal
			COUN	Councillor
			CPT	Captain
			DAME	Dame
			DEAN	Dean
			FR	Father
			JDG	Judge



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			LORD	Lord
			LTCOL	Lieutenant Colonel
			M	Monsieur
			MAJ	Major
			MISS	Miss
			MMME	Mademoiselle
			MRS	Mrs.
			PROF	Professor
			REV	Reverend
			RREV	The Right Reverend
			SERG	Sergeant
			SIR	Sir
			SIS	Sister
			STSRG	Staff Sergeant
			VSIS	Venerable Sister
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADM	Addiction Medicine
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCN	Critical Care Neurosurgery
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			FM	Family Medicine (Formerly FP)
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			PMD	Pain Medicine
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			PYG	Geriatric Psychiatry
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership
			3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7343	Purchasing
			7344	Affiliation/Collaboration/JV
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7356	Affiliation
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			MEMBER	Member
			Р	President

CHILE

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

COLOMBIA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur



COSTA RICA

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

CZECH REPUBLIC

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	DDM	Defense and disaster medicine
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	PER	Periodontics
			PROF	Prof.
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	POD	Podiatrist

DENMARK

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AV	Audiovestibular Medicine
			DIAG	Laboratory Diagnostics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			EDU	Educator
			HEASCR	Health Screening
			SCH	School & College Health
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
	hco_typev	HCOType	1_7	Mental Health Hospital
			1:1	Non Healthcare Provider, General
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			2:1	Healthcare Provider, General
			28:98	Medical Board, Other
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			31_5	Professional Public Health Agencies, General Providers of Preventive Care
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			36_2	Health Care System Administration, Social Health Insurance Agencies
			36_6	Clinical Commissioning Group
			4_8	Radiology & Imaging Center
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4_98	Organization, Family Planning Centers
			4:10	Organization, Lab
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:6	Organization, Hospital
			7:1	Home Health Care Agency
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OBES	Obesity
			REGAFF	Regulatory Affairs
			TH	Teenagers' Health
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			CANDMED	Candidate of Medicine
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			DH	Dental Hygienist



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			DRMED	Doctor Medicinae
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LL	Licentiate of Medicine
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			LT	Lääketieteen tohtorintutkinto
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	СР	Chief Pharmacist
			HV	Health Visitor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	AM	Aerospace Medicine
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			ANDR	Andrology (Men's Health)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			BIN	Brain Injury Medicine (Psych & Neuro)
			BMT	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCM	Critical Care Medicine (Internal Med)
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			CRS	Colon & Rectal Surgery
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DEC	Cosmetic & Aesthetic Dentistry
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DMP	Dermatopathology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			DS	Dermatologic Surgery
			ED	Endodontics
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HIV	HIV-AIDS Medicine
			НМР	Hematology (Pathology)
			HNS	Head & Neck Surgery
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
			ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LM	Legal Medicine
			MDM	Medical Management
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MN	Internal Medicine/Neurology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPD	Internal Medicine/Pediatrics
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NAT	Naturopathic Medicine
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NR	Nuclear Radiology
			NRN	Neurology/Diagnostic Rad/Neuroradiology
			NSP	Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			ORI	Oriental Medicine
			ORP	Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics
			OS	Other Specialty
			OT	Otology
			OTH	Other
			PAN	Pediatric Anesthesiology (Pediatrics)
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDO	Pediatric Otolaryngology
			PDR	Pediatric Radiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PE	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (EM)
			PED	Pedodontics (Pediatric Dentistry)
			PEM	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped)
			PER	Periodontics
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POH	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PR	Prosthodontics
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRO	Proctology
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PYA	Psychoanalysis
			PYM	Psychosomatic Medicine
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RP	Radiological Physics
			RPM	Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			THERM	Thermal Medicine
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TROP	Tropical Medicine
			TRS	Trauma Surgery
			TY	Transitional Year
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match



7341 Corp. Managed 7345 Corp. Shareholder 7346 Regional Office 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary 7559 Vendor Management COMM Committee LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping SUB	Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
7346 Regional Office 7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary 7559 Vendor Management COMM Committee LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping				7341	Corp. Managed
7347 Corp. Leased 7349 Subsidiary 7559 Vendor Management COMM Committee LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping				7345	Corp. Shareholder
7349 Subsidiary 7559 Vendor Management COMM Committee LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping				7346	Regional Office
7559 Vendor Management COMM Committee LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping				7347	Corp. Leased
COMM Committee LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping				7349	Subsidiary
LOCAL Local Authority NATL National Grouping				7559	Vendor Management
NATL National Grouping				COMM	Committee
				LOCAL	Local Authority
SUB Substitute				NATL	National Grouping
305 Substitute				SUB	Substitute
VET Veterinary Surgeon				VET	Veterinary Surgeon

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur



EL SALVADOR

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

FINLAND

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AV	Audiovestibular Medicine
			DIAG	Laboratory Diagnostics
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			EDU	Educator
			HEASCR	Health Screening
			SCH	School & College Health
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_3	Children's Hospital
			1_7	Mental Health Hospital
			1:1	Non Healthcare Provider, General
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			14:1	Medical School, General
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:6	Medical School, Nursing
			2:1	Healthcare Provider, General
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			31_5	Professional Public Health Agencies, General Providers of Preventive Care
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services
			4:10	Organization, Lab
			4:11	Organization, Admin Only
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:31	Organization, Residential Facility
			4:6	Organization, Hospital
			4:98	Organization, Other Org
HCP	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OBES	Obesity
			REGAFF	Regulatory Affairs
			TH	Teenagers' Health
			WEIGHT	Weight Management



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			CANDMED	Candidate of Medicine
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			DRMED	Doctor Medicinae
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LL	Licentiate of Medicine
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			LT	Lääketieteen tohtorintutkinto
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	СР	Chief Pharmacist
			HV	Health Visitor
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADU	Adult Health
			AM	Aerospace Medicine
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			ANDR	Andrology (Men's Health)
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			BBK	Blood Banking /Transfusion Medicine
			BMG	Biochemical & Medical Genetics
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCM	Critical Care Medicine (Internal Med)
			CCP	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			CS	Cosmetic Surgery
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEC	Cosmetic & Aesthetic Dentistry
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			DS	Dermatologic Surgery
			DU	Diagnostic Ultrasound
			ED	Endodontics
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FLX	Flex Year
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FPS	Facial Plastic Surgery
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			GPM	General Preventive Medicine
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery
			HEP	Hepatology
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HIV	HIV-AIDS Medicine
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			НРО	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
			ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			ILI	Clinical and Laboratory Immunology (IM)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LM	Legal Medicine
			LPD	Lipidology
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPM	Internal Medicine/Rehabilitation
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAT	Naturopathic Medicine
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NP	Neuropathology
			NRN	Neurology/Diagnostic Rad/Neuroradiology
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OFA	Foot & Ankle Orthopedics
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			ORI	Oriental Medicine
			ORP	Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics
			OS	Other Specialty
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			ОТ	Otology
			OTH	Other
			PCH	Chemical Pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PCP	Cytopathology
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDD	Pediatric Dermatology
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PED	Pedodontics (Pediatric Dentistry)
			PER	Periodontics
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)
			PO	Pediatric Ophthalmology
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POH	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physical Med and Rehab
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PR	Prosthodontics
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling
			PYM	Psychosomatic Medicine
			PYN	Psychiatry/Neurology
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RP	Radiological Physics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			RPM	Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SO	Surgical Oncology
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			THERM	Thermal Medicine
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			UGY	Urogynecology
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7343	Purchasing
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			DIC	Senior General Practitioner
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			HP	Head Physician
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			NATL	National Grouping
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			SUB	Substitute
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon



FRANCE

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AILM	Minor Injuries/Ailments
			ALLRGY	Allergy Screening
			APPL	Appliance Contractor
			ATRE	Biliary artesia
			BABY	Baby Care Pharmacy
			BRIDGE	Bridges
			CHILD	Child Health
			CHIR	Chiropody
			CHL	Chlamydia Screening
			COMP	Compounding Pharmacy
			COSM	Cosmetic Pharmacy
			CROWNP	Porcelain Crowns
			DAND	Dandruff
			DENTURES	Dentures
			DIABETE	Diabetic Eye Disease
			DISP	Dispensing
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of- Date Medicines
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FOOD	Nutrition and Special Food Pharmacy
			HERB	Herbal Medicine Pharmacy
			HOMEO	Homeopathic Pharmacy
			IMPLANT	Dental Implants
			INCON	Incontinence Supplies
			JOINT	Joint Injections/Aspirations
			MINI	Mini-Implants
			MINSUR	Minor Surgery (Removal of moles and skin lesions)
			NDLE	Needle Exchange and Supervised Drug Administration
			OCULO	Oculoplastic Surgery
			OUT	Out of Hours Practice
			PCARE	Primary Care Counselling
			PERS	Personal Care/Toiletries Pharmacy
			PRISON	Prison Prescribing Cost Center
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			SERV	New Medicine Service
			STRAIGHT	Tooth Straightening
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			TYPE2	Diabetes



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VENEER	Porcelain Veneers
			WALK	Walk-In Center
			WALKOUT	Walk-In Center & Out of Hours
			WEIGHT	Obesity/Weight Management
			WHITE	Tooth Whitening
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			36_17	Town hall
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ANTI	Antidote
			BCTR	Blood Disorders Center
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FORM	Formulary
			MENT	Mental Illness
			OBES	Obesity
			PROSTH	Prosthodontics
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PSYCH	Psychopathology
			VSC	Veterinary Lactating Cattle
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	DERPH	Diploma in Dermatopathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			FOETG	Diploma in Reproduction Medicine
			NEOTG	Diploma in Neonatalogy
			NEUROR	Neuroradiology Diploma
			ORDMF	Diploma in Dental Orthopedy
			PDENT	Pediatric Dentistry Diploma
			PER	Periodontics
			PHCET	Diploma in Clinical Pharmacology
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
			STOLG	Diploma in Stomatology
	prefixv	HCPPrefix	DRF	Doctor (Female)
			PROFF	Professor (Female)
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			PIT	Physician in Training
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADU	Adult Health
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CH	Chiropractic Medicine
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			MEP	Medical Physics
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OS	Other Specialty
			OTH	Other
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PYN	Psychiatry/Neurology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			US2	Unspecified
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership
			5	Lease
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7358	Joint Venture
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			SR	Supervisor

GERMANY

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_7	Mental Health Hospital
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			3_2	Primary-level Medical and Health Care Institutions, Community Health Service Center
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			4_4	Distributors, General
			4_71	Hospice
			4_73	Sanatorium
			4_83	Committee
			4_91	Organization, Single Private Practice



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:24	Physiotherapy Center
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			NHP	Nursing Home with Pharmacy
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	NP	Nurse Prescriber
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	AB	Animal Behavior
			AM	Aerospace Medicine
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			ANUT	Animal Nutrition
			AP	Animal Protection
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			ERM	Equine Reproductive Medicine
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FLX	Flex Year
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			HOS	Hospitalist
			поз	поѕрітаніѕт



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			LAM	Laboratory Animal Medicine
			LM	Legal Medicine
			МН	Meat Hygiene
			MHFT	Meat Hygiene, Food Toxicology
			MHMT	Meat Hygiene and Meat Technology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPPHYS	Medical Performance Physiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OBS	Obstetrics
			OS	Other Specialty
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PUP	Poultry Medicine & Production
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			SAC	Small Animal Cardiology
			SAD	Small Animal Dermatology
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SP	Selective Pathology
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TY	Transitional Year
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			US2	Unspecified
			VA	Veterinary Anatomy
			VE	Veterinary Epidemology
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VFM	Veterinary Food Medicine
			VFMFT	Veterinary Food Medicine, Food Toxicology
			VH	Veterinary Hygiene
			VMBBM	Veterinary Microbiology, Bacteriology and Mycology
			VMBV	Veterinary Microbiology, Virology
			VMGGT	Veterinary Molecular Genetics and Gen Technology
			VMH	Veterinary Milk Hygiene
			VP	Veterinary Parasitology
			VPPC	Veterinary Physiology and Physiological Chemistry
			VPTP	Veterinary Pathology, Toxico-pathology
			VTM	Veterinary Tropical Medicine
			WAMNA	Wild Animal Medicine, Native Animals



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			WAMZA	Wild Animal Medicine, Zoo Animals
HCP, ParentHCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7350	Sub-Group
			7559	Vendor Management
			ACCRED	Accreditation
			AP	Assistant to President
			COMM	Committee
			COMMD	Municipal Doctor
			DIET	Dietitian
			INSP	Inspector
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			NATL	National Grouping
			NOM	Nomination
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			PLAN	Planning



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SCHA	School Doctor
			SUPP	Support

GUATEMALA

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

HONDURAS

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

HUNGARY

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	4:12	Education Establishment
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	ADDIG	Diploma in Addictology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ALIMC	Diploma in Allergology
			ANDLG	Diploma in Andrology
			AUD	Audiologist
			CARDIOS	Cardiosurgery Diploma
			CCM	Critical Care Medicine Diploma
			CGEN	Clinical Genetics Diploma
			CHIVA	Diploma in Vascular Surgery
			CHPRE	Diploma in Plastic Surgery
			CNEURO	Child Neurology Diploma
			CPD	Cytopathology Diploma
			DAN	Dental Anaesthesiology Diploma
			DERVE	Diploma in Dermatology and venerology
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			ED	Eye Disease Diploma
			EM	Emergency Medicine Diploma
			ENDO	Endocrinology Diploma
			ENTLD	Ear, Nose, Throat And Larynx Diseases Diploma
			FPSY	Forensic Psychiatry Diploma
			GUD	Genito-Urinary Diseases (Urology) Diploma



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HEBIT	Diploma in Medical Transfusion
			HEMAT	Diploma in Hematology
			HI	Health Insurance Diploma
			НО	Health Organization Diploma
			HS	Hand Surgery Diploma
			ID	Infectious Disease Diploma
			IGP	Infections (General Practitioner) Diploma
			IH	Infections (Hygienist) Diploma
			ISO	Isotopdiagnostic Diploma
			LDR	Locomotor Disease Rehabilitation Diploma
			LHI	Laboratory Haematology And Immunology Diploma
			LUNGS	Lung Surgery Diploma
			LUNGTD	Lung And Tuberculosis Diseases Diploma
			MEDNU	Diploma in Nuclear Medicine
			MEDNUISO	Nuclear Medicine (Isotopdiagnostic) Diploma
			MGD	Molecular Genetic Diagnostics Diploma
			MLD	Medical Laboratory Diagnostics Diploma
			MLEXM	Diploma in Forensic Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MREHAB	Medical Rehabilitation Diploma
			MRPSY	Medical Rehabilitation (Psychiatry) Diploma
			NEOTG	Diploma in Neonatalogy
			NEPHR	Diploma in Nephrology
			NEPTG	Diploma in Neuropathology
			NEUROPHY	Clinical Neurophysiology Diploma
			NEUROR	Neuroradiology Diploma
			OH	Occupational Hygiene Diploma
			OM	Occupational Medicine Diploma
			ONCOR	Oncoradiology Diploma
			OPHTL	Diploma in Ophtalmology
			ORTHOP	Orthopedics Diploma
			ORTHOPT	Orthopedics-Traumatology Diploma
			OXYEM	Oxyology And Emergency Medicine Diploma
			PAROD	Parodontology Diploma
			PCCM	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine Diploma
			PCD	Pediatric Cardiology Diploma
			PDENTORTHO	Pediatric Dentistry & Orthodontics Diploma



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PGAST	Pediatric Gastroenterology Diploma
			PGYN	Pediatric Gynecology Diploma
			PHELE	Public Health, Epidemic Laboratory Examinations Diploma
			PHIST	Pathology-Histopathology Diploma
			PHON	Phoniatry Diploma
			PHYSIO	Physiotherapy Diploma
			PITCB	Diploma in Tropical and Infectious Pathology
			PM	Physical Medicine Diploma
			POD	Pediatric Otolaryngology Diploma
			POPHT	Pediatric Ophthalmology Diploma
			PPSY	Pediatric Psychiatry Diploma
			PPSYNEURO	Pediatric Psychiatry And Neurology Diploma
			PPULM	Pediatric Pulmonology Diploma
			PR	Pediatric Radiology Diploma
			PROF	Prof.
			PSUR	Pediatric Surgery Diploma
			PULM	Pulmonology Diploma



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			RADBIOH	Radiation Biology And Radiation Health Diploma
			RADHYG	Radiation Hygiene Diploma
			RADIOS	Radioscopy Diploma
			RADIOT	Radiotherapy Diploma
			RHUMTPHYSIO	Rheumatology And Physiotherapy Diploma
			SMYP	School Medicine And Youth Protection Diploma
			THOR	Thoracosurgery Diploma
			TRAUM	Traumatology Diploma
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	POD	Podiatrist
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ACU	Acupuncture
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			NTR	Nutrition
			POD	Podiatry
			REP	Reproductive Medicine (APNs)
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	OA	Other Assistant



IRELAND

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	ABDTUM	Abdominoplasty (Tummy Tuck)
			ACM	Alternative/Complementary Medicine
			AMP	Amphibians/Reptiles
			AV	Audiovestibular Medicine
			CARDEVICE	Heart Devices (Pacemakers, Biventricular device)
			CARMETA	Cardio-Metabolic Diseases
			CARMYO	Cardiomyopathy / Heart Muscle Disease
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			ELECMYO	Electromyography (EMG)
			GAU	Gaucher's disease
			GPM	Preventive Medicine
			GYNONC	Gynecologic Oncology
			HEASCR	Health Screening
			NEUGAS	Neurogastroenterology
			NEUGEN	Neurogenetic
			NEUIMA	Neuroimaging or Brain Imaging
			ONCGE	Geriatric Oncology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PEDONC	Pediatric Orthopedic
			PEDSPINE	Pediatric Spinal & Back Surgery
			PERINEU	Peripheral Neuropathy
			SARC	Sarcoma
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			URI	Urinary Tract Symptoms
			VASCR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			36_14	Local Pharmaceutical Committee
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			36_19	NHS Vanguard
			36_20	GP Federation/Network
			36_8	Commissioning Support Unit
			4:65	Purchaser
			4:9	Prison
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	AQUAA	Aquatic Animals
			BIRD	Birds
			CAMEL	Camelids
			CATTLE	Cattle
			LICE	Head Lice and Nits Management



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OBES	Obesity
			POULT	Poultry
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			MVB	Bachelor of Veterinary Medicine (MVB)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			RCVS	Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons (RCVS)
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	AUDL	Audiologist
			DENTHYG	Dental Hygienist
			DENTNU	Dental Nurse
			DIC	Doctor-in-charge
			DIR	Director
			DRHOSP	Senior Hospital Doctor
			HOSPNU	Hospital Nurse
			HV	Health Visitor
			NSP	Nurse Specialist Practitioner
			OPT	Optometrist
			PN	Practice Nurse
			POL	Politician
			Т	Technician
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADP	Addiction Psychiatry
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			ALI	Clinical Lab Immunology (Allergy & Imm)
			AMD	Administrative Medicine
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			BIN	Brain Injury Medicine (Psych & Neuro)
			BIP	Brain Injury Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			BMG	Biochemical & Medical Genetics
			BMT	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CAB	Companion Animal Behavior
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCM	Critical Care Medicine (Internal Med)
			CCN	Critical Care Neurosurgery
			ССР	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology
			СН	Chiropractic Medicine
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CLP	Clinical Pathology
			CMG	Clinical Molecular Genetics
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology



DAN Dental Anesthesiology DBP Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics DEO Dental Oncology DMP Dermatopathology DON Dermatologic Oncology DOP Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology DR Diagnostic Radiology DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Surgery EQG Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)	Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
DEO Dental Oncology DMP Dermatopathology DON Dermatologic Oncology DOP Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology DR Diagnostic Radiology DR Diagnostic Radiology DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
DMP Dermatopathology DON Dermatologic Oncology DOP Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology DR Diagnostic Radiology DR Diagnostic Radiology DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
DON Dermatologic Oncology DOP Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology DR Diagnostic Radiology DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DEO	Dental Oncology
DOP Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology DR Diagnostic Radiology DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DMP	Dermatopathology
DR Diagnostic Radiology DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DON	Dermatologic Oncology
DS Dermatologic Surgery DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
DYS Dialysis EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DR	Diagnostic Radiology
EAM Exotic Animal Medicine ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DS	Dermatologic Surgery
ED Endodontics EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				DYS	Dialysis
EDM Electrodiagnostic Medicine EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EAM	Exotic Animal Medicine
EIM Equine Internal Medicine EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				ED	Endodontics
EMP Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
EMS Emergency Medical Services EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EIM	Equine Internal Medicine
EPL Epilepsy EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EMP	Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine
EQD Equine Dentistry EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EMS	Emergency Medical Services
EQG Equine Gastroenterology EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EPL	Epilepsy
EQS Equine Surgery ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EQD	Equine Dentistry
ESM Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine) ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EQG	Equine Gastroenterology
ETX Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)				EQS	Equine Surgery
				ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
FHP Fish Health and Production				ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
				FHP	Fish Health and Production



Object Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
		FLM	Feline Medicine
		FPG	Geriatric Medicine (Family Practice)
		FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery
		FPS	Facial Plastic Surgery
		GPM	General Preventive Medicine
		HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery
		HIV	HIV-AIDS Medicine
		НОМ	Homeopathy
		HOS	Hospitalist
		НРА	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
		HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
		HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
		HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
		HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
		HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
		HYG	Hygiene & Environmental Medicine
		ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology
		IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
		LPD	Lipidology
		MCB	Microbiology (Research)
		MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MT	Massage Therapy
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAT	Naturopathic Medicine
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NET	Transplant Nephrology
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMN	Neuromuscular Medicine
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NPR	Neurology/Physical Medicine & Rehab
			NR	Nuclear Radiology
			NSP	Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)
			NUP	Neuropsychiatry
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OCT	Occupational Therapy



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OFA	Foot & Ankle Orthopedics
			OMF	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Medicine)
			OMM	Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine
			OP	Pediatric Orthopedics
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			OPT	Optometry
			ORP	Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics
			OS	Other Specialty
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OTH	Other
			PAN	Pediatric Anesthesiology (Pediatrics)
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDD	Pediatric Dermatology
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PEM	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped)
			PER	Periodontics
			PHEM	Pre-Hospital Emergency Medicine
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PHP	Public Health and General Preventive Med
			PHRT	Pharmacology & Toxicology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PIM	Pig Medicine
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PLD	Psychiatry of Learning Disability
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PLM	Palliative Medicine
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PR	Prosthodontics
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PRO	Proctology
			PSR	Rehabilitation Psychology
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling
			PSY	Psychology
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PUP	Poultry Medicine & Production



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PYA	Psychoanalysis
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			REACARDI	Cardiac Rehabilitation
			REHABP	Rehabilitation Psychiatry
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RMS	Rabbit Medicine and Surgery
			SAD	Small Animal Dermatology
			SAI	Small Animal Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SAM	Small Animal Medicine
			SAS	Small Animal Surgery
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SHP	Sheep Health & Production
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			STR	Stroke Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SW	Social Work
			TRS	Trauma Surgery
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TTS	Transplant Surgery
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VENE	Venereology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VET	Veterinary Medicine
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VM	Vascular Medicine
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VPC	Veterinary Pathology (Clinical) and Laboratory
			VPE	Veterinary Pathology (Equine)
			VPR	Veterinary Physiotherapy and Rehabilitation
			VPZ	Veterinary Pathology (Zoo and Wildlife)
			VRE	Veterinary Reproduction (Equine)
			VRP	Veterinary Reproduction
			VST	Veterinary Soft Tissue Surgery
			VTA	Veterinary Anesthesia
			VTC	Veterinary Cardiology (VTC)
			VTD	Veterinary Dermatology
			VTP	Veterinary Pathology
			ZWM	Zoo & Wildlife Medicine
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7343	Purchasing
			7344	Affiliation/Collaboration/JV
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			ALHP	Allied Health Professional
			AP	Assistant to President
			AUDIO	Audiologist
			BUYER	Buyer / Purchasing / Procurement Specialist
			CHIRO	Chiropractor
			CLIASS	Hospital Practitioner / Clinical Assistant
			COMMI	Commissioning Lead / Head



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DENHYG	Dental Hygienist
			DENTNU	Dental Nurse
			DIRECTMG	Directorate Manager
			DIROPH	Director of Public Health
			DIRPHH	Director of Pharmacy (Hospital)
			DIRSPECOM	Director Specialized Commissioning Group
			DIS	Dispenser / Medicines Counter Assistant
			DISNU	District Nurses
			DISNULD	District Nurse Lead
			FO	Financial Officer
			GPASS	Associate GP
			GPLD	Lead GP
			GPR	GP Retainers
			GPTRAIN	GP Trainer
			HOM	Head of Prescribing / Medicines Management
			HV	Health Visitor
			HVLD	Health Visitor Lead
			INSP	Inspector
			LOCGP	Locum GP
			LOCPH	Locum Pharmacist
			MATRON	Matron / Nurse Consultant



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MIDCON	Consultant Midwife
			NONEXEDIR	Non-Executive Director
			NUDISCHA	Discharge Nurse
			NUTRI	Nutritionist
			NUTRIAGE	Triage Nurse
			ODP	Operation Department Practitioner
			OPTI	Optician
			OPTO	Optometrist
			ORTHOP	Orthoptist
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			POL	Politician
			PRESADV	Prescribing Advisor
			PURCHPHAR	Drug Purchasing Pharmacist
			SERDIR	Service Manager / Director
			SGD	Staff Grade Doctor
			SNRCLIPHY	Senior / Lead Clinical Physiologist
			THEMG	Theater / Scrub Manager
			THENU	Theater / Scrub Nurse
			TREAS	Treasurer
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon
			WARDMG	Ward / Unit Manager



ITALY

Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
		SEDATION	Dental Sedation
		TRUSS	Truss Fittings
hco_typev	НСОТуре	14:14	Medical School, Psychology
		4_56	Hospital, Teaching and University
		4_72	Strategic Clinical Network
		4:10	Organization, Lab
		4:6	Organization, Hospital
hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	DRAVET	Dravet syndrome
		LGS	Lennox-Gastaut syndrome
		OBES	Obesity
		WEIGHT	Weight Management
medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
		DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
		DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
		DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v hco_typev hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v medical_degree_1v to	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v hco_typev HCOType hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v medical_degree_1v to HCPMedicalDegree	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focusArea hco_focus_area_10v HCOFocusArea SEDATION TRUSS hco_typev HCOType



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			RD	Resident Doctor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ACA	Residents - Adult Cardiothoracic ANES
			ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FOP	Forensic Pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor
			MPD	Internal Medicine/Pediatrics
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NR	Nuclear Radiology
			OCT	Occupational Therapy
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OTH	Other
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PER	Periodontics
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physical Med and Rehab
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PR	Prosthodontics
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			8	Franchise
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			ALHP	Allied Health Professional
			COMM	Committee
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			DIC	Senior General Practitioner
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			INSP	Inspector
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			NATL	National Grouping



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon

LIECHTENSTEIN

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_1	Hospital, Military
			1_3	Children's Hospital
			1_7	Mental Health Hospital
			11_14	Pharmacy Group
			11_15	Pharmacy, Large Retail Chains
			11:10	Pharmacy, Specialty Pharmacy
			11:2	Pharmacy, Hospital
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			11:6	Pharmacy, Pharmacy Benefit Mgmt Org
			11:8	Pharmacy, HIV/AIDS Clinic
			11:96	Pharmacy, Retail Sellers and Suppliers
			11:97	Pharmacy, Other Specialty Clinic
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			11:99	Pharmacy, Corporate Office



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			13:1	Healthcare Manufacturer, General
			13:3	Healthcare Manufacturer, Pharmaceutical/Biotech
			13:6	Healthcare Manufacturer, Ophthalmic
			13:8	Healthcare Manufacturer, Device
			14:1	Medical School, General
			14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			14:6	Medical School, Nursing
			14:98	Medical School, Other
			15:98	Residency Program, Other
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			3_2	Primary-level Medical and Health Care Institutions, Community Health Service Center
			32_23	Hospital, Mental Health
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			36_10	NHS Trust
			36_2	Health Care System Administration, Social Health Insurance Agencies



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			36_4	Health Care System Administration, Other Administration Agencies
			36_5	Area Team
			36_6	Clinical Commissioning Group
			36_7	Commissioning Region
			36_8	Commissioning Support Unit
			36_9	NHS Support Agency
			4_4	Distributors, General
			4_51	Specialized Clinic
			4_56	Hospital, Teaching and University
			4_6	Association
			4_7	Research Institute
			4_71	Hospice
			4_72	Strategic Clinical Network
			4_73	Sanatorium
			4_8	Radiology & Imaging Center
			4_83	Committee
			4_9	Social Assistance Center
			4_96	Mental Health and Substance Abuse Facilities
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services
			4_98	Organization, Family Planning Centers



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4_99	Treatment Center/Day Hospital
			4:11	Organization, Admin Only
			4:12	Education Establishment
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:19	Organization, Veterinary Group
			4:2	Organization, Group at Hospital
			4:20	Organization, Veterinary Hospital
			4:23	Optical Center
			4:24	Physiotherapy Center
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:29	Organization, Respiratory Therapy Group
			4:30	Psychotherapy / Counselling Center
			4:31	Organization, Residential Facility
			4:32	Organization, Community MH Center
			4:33	Organization, Multiple Sclerosis Center
			4:37	Organization, Health System
			4:65	Purchaser
			4:7	Organization, Clinic at Hospital
			4:8	Organization, Nursing Home / Long Term Care



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4:9	Prison
			4:99	Organization, Corporate Office
			50_7	Animal Health Organization, Private Veterinary Practice
			7:1	Home Health Care Agency
			LE	Legal owning entity of hospitals and clinics
			NHP	Nursing Home with Pharmacy
			VTP	Veterinary Practice
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	DVM	Doctor of Veterinary Medicine
			JD	Juris Doctor
			MW	Midwife
			NP	Nurse Practitioner
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	D	Doctor
			DIR	Director
			GMCN	Geriatric Medical Care Nurse
			HV	Health Visitor
			NIC	Nurse-in-charge
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
			OPT	Optometrist
			PEDN	Pediatric Nurse
			POD	Podiatrist



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POL	Politician
			Т	Technician
			TP	Therapist
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADM	Addiction Medicine
			ADP	Addiction Psychiatry
			ADU	Adult Health
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			ALI	Clinical Lab Immunology (Allergy & Imm)
			AM	Aerospace Medicine
			AMD	Administrative Medicine
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			ANDR	Andrology (Men's Health)
			ANUT	Animal Nutrition
			AP	Animal Protection
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			AS	Abdominal Surgery
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			ATP	Anatomic Pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ATS	Accident / Trauma Surgery
			ATSIC	Accident / Trauma Surgery, Intensive Care
			AUD	Audiology
			BAR	Bariatric Medicine
			BBK	Blood Banking /Transfusion Medicine
			BIN	Brain Injury Medicine (Psych & Neuro)
			BIOCHEM	Biochemistry
			BIP	Brain Injury Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			BMG	Biochemical & Medical Genetics
			ВМТ	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCE	Critical Care Medicine
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCN	Critical Care Neurosurgery
			CCP	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery
			CG	Clinical Genetics



CIM Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med) CIP Clinical Informatics (Pathology) CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology	Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
CHD Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM) CHN Child Neurology CHS Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Sur CIM Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med) CIP Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med) CIP Clinical Informatics (Pathology) CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CGC	Genetics Counseling
CHN Child Neurology CHS Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Sur CIM Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med) CIP Clinical Informatics (Pathology) CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
CHS Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Sur CIM Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med) CIP Clinical Informatics (Pathology) CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
CIM Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med) CIP Clinical Informatics (Pathology) CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CHN	Child Neurology
CIP Clinical Informatics (Pathology) CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
CLP Clinical Pathology CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)
CLPS Clinical Physiology CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
CM Cattle Medicine CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CLP	Clinical Pathology
CMG Clinical Molecular Genetics CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CLPS	Clinical Physiology
CN Clinical Neurophysiology CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CM	Cattle Medicine
CO Correctional & Prison Medicine CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CMG	Clinical Molecular Genetics
CPP Pediatrics/Psychiatry CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CN	Clinical Neurophysiology
CRS Colon & Rectal Surgery CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
CS Cosmetic Surgery CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
CSS Surgical Critical Care (Surgery) CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CRS	Colon & Rectal Surgery
CTR Cardiothoracic Radiology CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CS	Cosmetic Surgery
CTS Surgery/Cardiothoracic DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
DA Dermato-Angiology DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
DAN Dental Anesthesiology				CTS	Surgery/Cardiothoracic
				DA	Dermato-Angiology
DAP Advanced Practice Dentistry				DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
Advanced Fractice Defitistry				DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEC	Cosmetic & Aesthetic Dentistry
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DIA	Diabetes
			DMP	Dermatopathology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			DR	Diagnostic Radiology
			ED	Endodontics
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			EIM	Equine Internal Medicine
			EMP	Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine
			EMS	Emergency Medical Services
			END	Endocrinology, Diabetes, & Metabolism
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ENTP	Ear, Nose and Throat Diseases, Phoniatrics
			EO	Equine Orthopedics
			EP	Epidemiology
			EPL	Epilepsy
			EQM	Equine Medicine
			EQS	Equine Surgery
			ERM	Equine Reproductive Medicine
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FCP	Forensic Child Psychiatry
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FHP	Fish Health and Production
			FLX	Flex Year
			FM	Family Medicine (Formerly FP)
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine
			FOP	Forensic Pathology
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FPG	Geriatric Medicine (Family Practice)
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery
			FPS	Facial Plastic Surgery
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			GER	Geriatrics/Gerontology
			GO	Gynecological Oncology
			GPM	General Preventive Medicine
			GYN	Gynecology
			GYNO	Operative Gynecology
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery
			HE	Histology and Embryology
			HEM	Hematology (Internal Medicine)
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HIV	HIV-AIDS Medicine
			HMP	Hematology (Pathology)
			HNS	Head & Neck Surgery
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPHARM	Hospital Pharmacy
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPM	Hospice & Palliative Medicine
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			НРО	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HS	Hand Surgery
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			IC	Interventional Cardiology
			ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IG	Immunology
			ILI	Clinical and Laboratory Immunology (IM)
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			IMINTROP	Internal Medicine, Infectiology and Tropical Medicine
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			KLP	Konsiliar and Liaison Psychiatrie
			LAM	Laboratory Animal Medicine
			LM	Legal Medicine
			LPD	Lipidology
			MB	Medical Biophysics
			MBG	Medical Biochemical Genetics
			MCB	Microbiology (Research)
			MCLD	Medical and Chemical Laboratory Diagnostics
			MCLDCD	Medical and Chemical Laboratory Diagnostics, Cyto-Diagnostics
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			MDM	Medical Management
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MEP	Medical Physics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MFM	Maternal & Fetal Medicine
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MG	Medical Genetics
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)
			MH	Meat Hygiene
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor
			MHFT	Meat Hygiene, Food Toxicology
			MHMT	Meat Hygiene and Meat Technology
			MID	Midwifery
			MN	Internal Medicine/Neurology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPD	Internal Medicine/Pediatrics
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPM	Internal Medicine/Rehabilitation
			MPPHYS	Medical Performance Physiology
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MT	Massage Therapy
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NB	Neurobiology
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NET	Transplant Nephrology
			NIC	Neurology, Intensiv Care
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NM	Nuclear Medicine
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NMN	Neuromuscular Medicine
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NOS	No Specialty
			NP	Neuropathology
			NPM	Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine
			NPR	Neurology/Physical Medicine & Rehab
			NR	Nuclear Radiology
			NRN	Neurology/Diagnostic Rad/Neuroradiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NSP	Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)
			NTR	Nutrition
			NU	Neurourology
			NUP	Neuropsychiatry
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OBGCD	Gynecology and Obstetrics, Cyto- diagnostics
			OBS	Obstetrics
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OCT	Occupational Therapy
			OFA	Foot & Ankle Orthopedics
			OM	Occupational Medicine
			OMM	Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			ON	Medical Oncology
			ONB	Oncology, Breast
			OP	Pediatric Orthopedics
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			OPR	Ophthalmic Plastic & Recon Surgery
			ORI	Oriental Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OS	Other Specialty
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OSS	Orthopedic Surgery of the Spine
			ОТ	Otology
			OTH	Other
			PA	Clinical Pharmacology
			PAN	Pediatric Anesthesiology (Pediatrics)
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCD	Pulmonology, Cyto-Diagnostics
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PCP	Cytopathology
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDA	Pediatric Allergy
			PDC	Pediatric Cardiology
			PDD	Pediatric Dermatology
			PDDIA	Pediatric Diabetology
			PDE	Pediatric Endocrinology
			PDI	Pediatric Infectious Disease
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDO	Pediatric Otolaryngology
			PDP	Pediatric Pulmonology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PDR	Pediatric Radiology
			PDS	Pediatric Surgery
			PDSIC	Pediatric Surgery, Pediatric Intensive Care
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PE	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (EM)
			PED	Pedodontics (Pediatric Dentistry)
			PEM	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped)
			PER	Periodontics
			PFP	Forensic Psychiatry
			PG	Pediatric Gastroenterology
			PH	Public Health
			PHM	Pharmaceutical Medicine
			PHO	Pediatric Hematology/Oncology
			PHP	Public Health and General Preventive Med
			PHRT	Pharmacology & Toxicology
			PHT	Physical Therapy
			PIM	Pig Medicine
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PLM	Palliative Medicine
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)
			PN	Pediatric Nephrology
			PO	Pediatric Ophthalmology
			POD	Podiatry
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery
			POH	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPHYS	Pathophysiology
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physical Med and Rehab
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PPR	Pediatric Rheumatology
			PPSY	Pediatric psychology
			PR	Prosthodontics
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PRO	Proctology
			PRS	Sports Medicine (Physical Med & Rehab)
			PSC	Clinical Psychology
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSIC	Plastic, Aesthetic and Reconstructive Surgery, Intensic Care
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PSR	Rehabilitation Psychology
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling
			PTH	Anatomic/Clinical Pathology
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PUD	Pulmonary Disease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PUP	Poultry Medicine & Production
			PVS	Public Veterinary Services
			PYA	Psychoanalysis
			PYG	Geriatric Psychiatry
			PYM	Psychosomatic Medicine
			RAM	Ruminant Animal Medicine
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			REP	Reproductive Medicine (APNs)
			RES	Research Medicine
			RESI	Doctor in Training/Resident
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RNR	Neuroradiology
			RO	Radiation Oncology
			RP	Radiological Physics
			RPM	Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine
			SAC	Small Animal Cardiology
			SAD	Small Animal Dermatology
			SAM	Small Animal Medicine
			SAS	Small Animal Surgery
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SME	Sleep Medicine
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SO	Surgical Oncology
			SOM	Social Medicine
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			SPTROP	Specific Prophylaxis and Tropical Medicine
			SPTROPIN	Specific Prophylaxis and Tropical Medicine, Infectiology
			SW	Social Work
			THERM	Thermal Medicine
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPM	Transplant Medicine
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			TROP	Tropical Medicine
			TS	Thoracic Surgery
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TSIC	Thoracic Surgery Intensive Care
			TTS	Transplant Surgery
			TVS	Thoracic Vascular Surgery
			TY	Transitional Year
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine
			UGY	Urogynecology
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UO	Operative Urology
			UP	Pediatric Urology
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			V	Virology
			VA	Veterinary Anatomy
			VE	Veterinary Epidemology
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VET	Veterinary Medicine
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VFM	Veterinary Food Medicine
			VFMFT	Veterinary Food Medicine, Food Toxicology
			VH	Veterinary Hygiene
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
			VLM	Veterinary Laboratory Medicine
			VM	Vascular Medicine
			VMB	Veterinary Microbiology
			VMBBM	Veterinary Microbiology, Bacteriology and Mycology
			VMBV	Veterinary Microbiology, Virology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VMGGT	Veterinary Molecular Genetics and Gen Technology
			VMH	Veterinary Milk Hygiene
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VP	Veterinary Parasitology
			VPPC	Veterinary Physiology and Physiological Chemistry
			VPT	Veterinary Pharmacology and Toxicology
			VPTP	Veterinary Pathology, Toxico-pathology
			VRM	Veterinary Reproductive Medicine
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
			VTM	Veterinary Tropical Medicine
			WAM	Wild Animal Medicine
			WAMNA	Wild Animal Medicine, Native Animals
			WAMZA	Wild Animal Medicine, Zoo Animals
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership
			3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7343	Purchasing
			7344	Affiliation/Collaboration/JV
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			ACA	Academic
			AD	Assistant to Director
			ADR	Attending Physician
			ADV	Advisor
			ALHP	Allied Health Professional
			AN	Assistant Nurse
			AP	Assistant to President
			CHAIR	Chair



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			COMM	Committee
			COMMD	Municipal Doctor
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			COORD	Coordinator
			DIC	Senior General Practitioner
			DIET	Dietitian
			DNH	Department Nurse Head
			FELLOW	Fellow
			FO	Financial Officer
			GASA	Visiting Doctor
			GNIC	General Nurse in Charge
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			HPRF	Health Professional
			INSP	Inspector
			KOSA	Consilium
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			LOCUM	Locum
			MEDTECH	Medical Technical Assistant
			MEMBER	Member
			MGR	Manager
			MIDWIFE	Midwife
			NATL	National Grouping



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			Р	President
			PARTNER	Partnering Doctor
			PHARTECH	Pharmacy Technician
			PHYSIO	Physiotherapist
			POL	Politician
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			RD	Resident Doctor
			RES	Researcher
			S	Secretary
			SCHA	School Doctor
			SNU	Study Nurse
			SPEC	Consultant
			SR	Supervisor
			SUPP	Support
			THERA	Therapist
			VCH	Vice-Chair
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon
			VP	Vice President



LUXEMBOURG

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AILM	Minor Injuries/Ailments
			ALLRGY	Allergy Screening
			APPL	Appliance Contractor
			ATRE	Biliary artesia
			BABY	Baby Care Pharmacy
			BRIDGE	Bridges
			CHILD	Child Health
			CHIR	Chiropody
			CHL	Chlamydia Screening
			COMP	Compounding Pharmacy
			COSM	Cosmetic Pharmacy
			CROWNP	Porcelain Crowns
			DAND	Dandruff
			DENTURES	Dentures
			DIABETE	Diabetic Eye Disease
			DISP	Dispensing
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FOOD	Nutrition and Special Food Pharmacy
			HERB	Herbal Medicine Pharmacy
			HOMEO	Homeopathic Pharmacy
			IMPLANT	Dental Implants
			INCON	Incontinence Supplies
			JOINT	Joint Injections/Aspirations
			LARC	Long-Acting Reversible Contraception
			MINI	Mini-Implants
			MINSUR	Minor Surgery (Removal of moles and skin lesions)
			MS	Maternity Services
			NDLE	Needle Exchange and Supervised Drug Administration
			NUTR	Nutrition/Dietetics
			OCULO	Oculoplastic Surgery
			OUT	Out of Hours Practice
			PCARE	Primary Care Counselling
			PERS	Personal Care/Toiletries Pharmacy
			POD	Podiatry
			PREG	Pregnancy Testing
			PRISON	Prison Prescribing Cost Center
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			SERV	New Medicine Service
			STRAIGHT	Tooth Straightening
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			TYPE2	Diabetes
			URGENT	Urgent Care
			VENEER	Porcelain Veneers
			WALK	Walk-In Center
			WALKOUT	Walk-In Center & Out of Hours
			WEIGHT	Obesity/Weight Management
			WHITE	Tooth Whitening
			WOUND	Wound Care/Dressing
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_3	Children's Hospital
			14:1	Medical School, General
			14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			14:6	Medical School, Nursing
			32_24	Safety and Hygiene Committee
			32_25	Committee against nosocomial infections
			32_26	Administration Board



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			32_27	Supervisory Board
			32_28	Committee for relations with patients
			32_30	Management Board
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			36_16	Medical Management Group
			4_83	Committee
			4_99	Treatment Center/Day Hospital
			4:2	Organization, Group at Hospital
			4:37	Organization, Health System
			9_27	Managed Care, Nurse Medicine Management Group
			CON	Union Federation
			MSO	Medical Society
			SYN	Professional Union
			VTP	Veterinary Practice
HCP	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ADULT	Adult Health
			ANAES	Anesthetics
			ANTI	Antidote
			BCTR	Blood Disorders Center
			BLOOD	Blood Transfusion
			COLON	Colonoscopy (Lower Gasto-Intestinal)
			CPSYCH	Child & Adolescent Psychiatry



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CTS	Cardiothoracic Surgery
			DENT	Dentistry
			DIAB	Diabetology
			DIET	Dietetics
			DNTP	Dental Public Health
			ECHO	Echocardiography
			ENDOD	Endodontics
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FORM	Formulary
			FPSYCH	Forensic Psychiatry
			GEN	General Surgery
			GENET	Genetics
			GM	General Medicine
			HEADNECK	Head & Neck Surgery
			HISTO	Histopathology
			HOSPICE	Hospice
			IM	General (Internal) Medicine
			LAP	Laparoscopy
			MAS	Maternity Services
			MENT	Mental Illness
			META	Metabolism



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NEUROS	Neurosurgery
			NUC	Nuclear Medicine
			OBES	Obesity
			OBGYN	Obstetrics & Gynecology
			OBHAEM	Obstetric Hematology
			OCC	Occupational Medicine
			ORAL	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
			ORTHO	Orthodontics
			PATH	Pathology
			PEDDENT	Pediatric Dentistry
			PEDSURG	Pediatric Surgery
			PELVIC	Pelvic Floor
			PH	Public Health
			PHAR	Pharmacy
			PHARMC	Pharmacology & Therapeutics
			PHYSIO	Physiotherapy
			PLAS	Plastic Surgery
			PROS	Prosthetics
			PROSTH	Prosthodontics
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PSY	Psychiatry
			PSYCH	Psychopathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PSYCHO	Psychology
			PULM	Pulmonary
			RAD	Radiology
			THORSURG	Thoracic Surgery
			THYROID	Thyroid
			TME	Transfusion Medicine
			TRAUMA	Trauma & Orthopedics
			TROP	Tropical/Exotic Medicine
			VENE	Venereology
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			NEUROR	Neuroradiology Diploma



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PDENT	Pediatric Dentistry Diploma
			PER	Periodontics
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	prefixv	HCPPrefix	DRF	Doctor (Female)
			PROFF	Professor (Female)
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	D	Doctor
			HV	Health Visitor
			PIT	Physician in Training
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADU	Adult Health
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			ALI	Clinical Lab Immunology (Allergy & Imm)
			AMD	Administrative Medicine
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			BIE	Biomedical Engineering
			BMG	Biochemical & Medical Genetics
			ВМТ	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CCN	Critical Care Neurosurgery
			ССР	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			СН	Chiropractic Medicine
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CLP	Clinical Pathology
			CLPS	Clinical Physiology
			CMG	Clinical Molecular Genetics
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			DPH	Dental Public Health



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DU	Diagnostic Ultrasound
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EMP	Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine
			EMS	Emergency Medical Services
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			EPL	Epilepsy
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FM	Family Medicine (Formerly FP)
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine
			FOP	Forensic Pathology
			FPG	Geriatric Medicine (Family Practice)
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry
			FPS	Facial Plastic Surgery
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			MBG	Medical Biochemical Genetics
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MDM	Medical Management
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MEP	Medical Physics
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor
			MID	Midwifery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPD	Internal Medicine/Pediatrics
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPM	Internal Medicine/Rehabilitation
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OCT	Occupational Therapy
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			OPT	Optometry
			ORTHOP	Orthoptics
			OS	Other Specialty
			OTH	Other
			OTR	Orthopedic Trauma
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PE	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (EM)
			PFP	Forensic Psychiatry
			PHM	Pharmaceutical Medicine
			PHP	Public Health and General Preventive Med
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POH	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRS	Sports Medicine (Physical Med & Rehab)
			PSC	Clinical Psychology
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			PSR	Rehabilitation Psychology
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PYA	Psychoanalysis



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PYM	Psychosomatic Medicine
			PYN	Psychiatry/Neurology
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RP	Radiological Physics
			SAMP	Management of biological samples
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			SW	Social Work
			TPM	Transplant Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TTS	Transplant Surgery
			TY	Transitional Year
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VENE	Venereology
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership
			3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7344	Affiliation/Collaboration/JV
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7356	Affiliation
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			ACA	Academic
			AD	Assistant to Director
			ALHP	Allied Health Professional
			AP	Assistant to President
			CHAIR	Chair
			COMM	Committee
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			FELLOW	Fellow



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			MGR	Manager
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			SR	Supervisor
			SUPP	Support

MEXICO

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

Monaco

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AILM	Minor Injuries/Ailments
			ALLRGY	Allergy Screening
			APPL	Appliance Contractor
			ATRE	Biliary artesia



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			BABY	Baby Care Pharmacy
			BRIDGE	Bridges
			CHILD	Child Health
			CHIR	Chiropody
			CHL	Chlamydia Screening
			COMP	Compounding Pharmacy
			COSM	Cosmetic Pharmacy
			CROWNP	Porcelain Crowns
			DAND	Dandruff
			DENTURES	Dentures
			DIABETE	Diabetic Eye Disease
			DISP	Dispensing
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of- Date Medicines
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FOOD	Nutrition and Special Food Pharmacy
			HERB	Herbal Medicine Pharmacy
			HOMEO	Homeopathic Pharmacy
			IMPLANT	Dental Implants
			INCON	Incontinence Supplies
			JOINT	Joint Injections/Aspirations



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MINI	Mini-Implants
			MINSUR	Minor Surgery (Removal of moles and skin lesions)
			NDLE	Needle Exchange and Supervised Drug Administration
			OCULO	Oculoplastic Surgery
			OUT	Out of Hours Practice
			PCARE	Primary Care Counselling
			PERS	Personal Care/Toiletries Pharmacy
			PRISON	Prison Prescribing Cost Center
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			SERV	New Medicine Service
			STRAIGHT	Tooth Straightening
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			TYPE2	Diabetes
			VENEER	Porcelain Veneers
			WALK	Walk-In Center
			WALKOUT	Walk-In Center & Out of Hours
			WEIGHT	Obesity/Weight Management
			WHITE	Tooth Whitening
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			36_17	Town hall
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ANTI	Antidote
			BCTR	Blood Disorders Center
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FORM	Formulary
			MENT	Mental Illness
			OBES	Obesity
			PROSTH	Prosthodontics
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PSYCH	Psychopathology
			VSC	Veterinary Lactating Cattle
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	DH	Dental Hygienist
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	prefixv	HCPPrefix	DRF	Doctor (Female)
			PROFF	Professor (Female)
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			PIT	Physician in Training
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADU	Adult Health



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CH	Chiropractic Medicine
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			MEP	Medical Physics
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			ОМО	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OS	Other Specialty
			ОТН	Other
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PYN	Psychiatry/Neurology
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			US2	Unspecified
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership
			5	Lease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7358	Joint Venture
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			SR	Supervisor

NETHERLANDS

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	ACUP	Acupuncture
			AILM	Minor Injuries/Ailments
			ALLRGY	Allergy Screening
			ALZ	Alzheimer's Disease
			AMYO	Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis
			ANTIC	Anticoagulation



APPL Appliance Contractor ASTHMA Asthma BABY Baby Care Pharmacy BRIDGE Bridges BURNS Burn Care CAT Cataract CESSN Smoking Cessation Services CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear DAND Dandruff	Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
BABY Baby Care Pharmacy BRIDGE Bridges BURNS Burn Care CAT Cataract CESSN Smoking Cessation Services CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Screening				APPL	Appliance Contractor
BRIDGE BURNS BURN Burn Care CAT Cataract CESSN Smoking Cessation Services CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPP) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				ASTHMA	Asthma
BURNS Burn Care CAT Cataract CESSN Smoking Cessation Services CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Screening				BABY	Baby Care Pharmacy
CAT Cataract CESSN Smoking Cessation Services CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Screening				BRIDGE	Bridges
CESSN Smoking Cessation Services CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Screening				BURNS	Burn Care
CF Cystic Fibrosis CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CAT	Cataract
CHILD Child Health CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Screening				CESSN	Smoking Cessation Services
CHIR Chiropody CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CF	Cystic Fibrosis
CHL Chlamydia Screening CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Screening				CHILD	Child Health
CHOL High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CHIR	Chiropody
COMP Compounding Pharmacy CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CHL	Chlamydia Screening
CONT Emergency Contraception COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CHOL	High Blood Pressure, Cholesterol or Blood Glucose Testing
COPD Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				COMP	Compounding Pharmacy
CORNEA Cornea & External Eye Disease COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CONT	Emergency Contraception
COSM Cosmetic Pharmacy CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				COPD	
CROWNP Porcelain Crowns CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				CORNEA	Cornea & External Eye Disease
CS Cervical Screening CSM Cervical Smear				COSM	Cosmetic Pharmacy
CSM Cervical Smear				CROWNP	Porcelain Crowns
				CS	Cervical Screening
DAND Dandruff				CSM	Cervical Smear
				DAND	Dandruff



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DENTURES	Dentures
			DIABETE	Diabetic Eye Disease
			DISP	Dispensing
			DRUG	Drug & Alcohol Services
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			ECG	Electrocardiogram (ECG)
			ED	Erectile Dsyfunction
			ENT	Ear, Nose & Throat (ENT)
			EPIL	Epilepsy
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FLU	Vaccinations/Immunizations
			FOOD	Nutrition and Special Food Pharmacy
			GLAU	Glaucoma
			НЕРА	Hepatitis
			HERB	Herbal Medicine Pharmacy
			HIV	HIV and AIDS Treatment
			HOMEO	Homeopathic Pharmacy
			IMPLANT	Dental Implants
			INCON	Incontinence Supplies
			JOINT	Joint Injections/Aspirations
			LARC	Long-Acting Reversible Contraception



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MINI	Mini-Implants
			MINSUR	Minor Surgery (Removal of moles and skin lesions)
			MS	Maternity Services
			MSC	Multiple Sclerosis
			NDLE	Needle Exchange and Supervised Drug Administration
			NEUROOPH	Neuro-Ophthalmology
			NUTR	Nutrition/Dietetics
			OCULO	Oculoplastic Surgery
			OSTEO	Osteoporosis
			OUT	Out of Hours Practice
			OXYG	Oxygen Concentrator Supplier
			PAGET	Paget's Disease
			PAIN	Pain Management
			PARK	Parkinson's Disease
			PC	Poison Control
			PCARE	Primary Care Counselling
			PERS	Personal Care/Toiletries Pharmacy
			PHLEB	Phlebotomy
			PHYSIO	Physiotherapy
			POD	Podiatry
			PREG	Pregnancy Testing



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PRISON	Prison Prescribing Cost Center
			PSOR	Psoriasis
			RET	Vitreoretinal/Retinal Disease
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			SERV	New Medicine Service
			SEX	Sexual Health
			SLEEP	Sleep Disorders
			STRAIGHT	Tooth Straightening
			STROKE	Stroke
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			TYPE2	Diabetes
			URGENT	Urgent Care
			VENEER	Porcelain Veneers
			VET	Veterinary Pharmacy
			VIR	Virology
			WALK	Walk-In Center
			WALKOUT	Walk-In Center & Out of Hours
			WEIGHT	Obesity/Weight Management
			WHITE	Tooth Whitening
			WOUND	Wound Care/Dressing
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_8	Hospital, Recovery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			11_13	Drugstore (OTC Only)
			11:10	Pharmacy, Specialty Pharmacy
			11:8	Pharmacy, HIV/AIDS Clinic
			19:98	Prison, Other
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			4_51	Specialized Clinic
			4_62	Orthopedic Supply Store
			4_73	Sanatorium
			4_82	Organization, Healthcare Facility for the Elderly
			4_84	Local Critical Care Center
			4_89	Paramedic House
			4_94	Organization, Ambulatory Healthcare Center
			4_95	Organization, Other Residential Long-Term Care Facilities
			4:10	Organization, Lab
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:2	Organization, Group at Hospital
			4:6	Organization, Hospital
			50_7	Animal Health Organization, Private Veterinary Practice



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VTP	Veterinary Practice
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	ANTI	Antidote
			DNTP	Dental Public Health
			ET	Eyesight Test
			FORM	Formulary
			GDT	Genetic Disorder (Thalassemia)
			GM	General Medicine
			HORNER	Horner's Syndrome
			LHON	Leber's Hereditary Optic Neuropathy (LHON)
			OBES	Obesity
			OBHAEM	Obstetric Hematology
			PHYTO	Phytotherapy
			PROSTH	Prosthodontics
			SINUS	Sinus
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	MS	Medical Specialist
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	СН	Chiropractic Medicine
			LM	Legal Medicine
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	COMMD	Municipal Doctor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider

NICARAGUA

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur

Norway

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AV	Audiovestibular Medicine
			DIAG	Laboratory Diagnostics
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			EDU	Educator
			HEASCR	Health Screening
			SCH	School & College Health
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_3	Children's Hospital



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			1_7	Mental Health Hospital
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			14:9	Medical School, Veterinary
			2:1	Healthcare Provider, General
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			31_5	Professional Public Health Agencies, General Providers of Preventive Care
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services
			4:10	Organization, Lab
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:23	Optical Center
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:33	Organization, Multiple Sclerosis Center
			4:6	Organization, Hospital
			4:98	Organization, Other Org
			9:98	Managed Care, Other Managed Care
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OBES	Obesity
			REGAFF	Regulatory Affairs



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			TH	Teenagers' Health
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			CANDMED	Candidate of Medicine
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			DRMED	Doctor Medicinae
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LL	Licentiate of Medicine
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			LT	Lääketieteen tohtorintutkinto
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ALI	Clinical Lab Immunology (Allergy & Imm)
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			ATP	Anatomic Pathology
			ССР	Pediatric Critical Care Medicine
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			CTS	Surgery/Cardiothoracic
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DMP	Dermatopathology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FLX	Flex Year
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LPD	Lipidology
			MBG	Medical Biochemical Genetics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MN	Internal Medicine/Neurology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NAT	Naturopathic Medicine
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NP	Neuropathology
			NRN	Neurology/Diagnostic Rad/Neuroradiology
			NSP	Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			ORI	Oriental Medicine
			ORP	Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics
			OS	Other Specialty
			OT	Otology
			PAN	Pediatric Anesthesiology (Pediatrics)
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDD	Pediatric Dermatology
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PE	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (EM)
			PED	Pedodontics (Pediatric Dentistry)
			PEM	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped)
			PG	Pediatric Gastroenterology
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			PN	Pediatric Nephrology
			POD	Podiatry
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POH	Orthopedic & Primary Podiatric Medicine
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRO	Proctology
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			PYA	Psychoanalysis
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RNR	Neuroradiology
			RP	Radiological Physics
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			THERM	Thermal Medicine
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TY	Transitional Year
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VM	Vascular Medicine
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7343	Purchasing
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			NATL	National Grouping
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon

PANAMA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	prefixv	HCPPrefix	М	Monsieur



POLAND

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	AVIA	Aviation Medicine
			DIABEYE	Diabetic Eye Disease
			LM	Legal and Forensic Medicine
			ORTHO	Orthodontics
			PEDDENT	Pediatric Dentistry
			PERIO	Periodontics

PORTUGAL

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			MAM	Master in Aesthetic Medicine
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	D	Doctor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	12	Stomatology
			ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADP	Addiction Psychiatry
			ADU	Adult Health
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			ANDR	Andrology (Men's Health)
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			BAR	Bariatric Medicine
			BIP	Brain Injury Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			BMG	Biochemical & Medical Genetics
			BR	Breast Radiology
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCM	Critical Care Medicine (Internal Med)
			CCN	Critical Care Neurosurgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery
			СН	Chiropractic Medicine
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)
			CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CRS	Colon & Rectal Surgery
			CS	Cosmetic Surgery
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEC	Cosmetic & Aesthetic Dentistry
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			DU	Diagnostic Ultrasound
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			EMP	Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FDN	Forensic Odontology
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine
			FOP	Forensic Pathology
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			FPG	Geriatric Medicine (Family Practice)
			FPP	Family Medicine/Psychiatry



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			GPM	General Preventive Medicine
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HIV	HIV-AIDS Medicine
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			НРО	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HS	Hand Surgery
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			IC	Interventional Cardiology
			ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LPD	Lipidology
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			MDM	Medical Management
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)
			МНС	Mental Health Counselor



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MN	Internal Medicine/Neurology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPD	Internal Medicine/Pediatrics
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPM	Internal Medicine/Rehabilitation
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			MT	Massage Therapy
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NMN	Neuromuscular Medicine
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NP	Neuropathology
			NR	Nuclear Radiology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NSP	Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OFA	Foot & Ankle Orthopedics
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			ORI	Oriental Medicine
			ORP	Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics
			OS	Other Specialty
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OSS	Orthopedic Surgery of the Spine
			OT	Otology
			OTH	Other
			PAN	Pediatric Anesthesiology (Pediatrics)
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDA	Pediatric Allergy
			PDD	Pediatric Dermatology
			PDI	Pediatric Infectious Disease
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PDN	Pediatrics/Anesthesiology
			PDP	Pediatric Pulmonology
			PDR	Pediatric Radiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PFP	Forensic Psychiatry
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PPR	Pediatric Rheumatology
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PRS	Sports Medicine (Physical Med & Rehab)
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			PYA	Psychoanalysis
			PYM	Psychosomatic Medicine
			PYN	Psychiatry/Neurology
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RP	Radiological Physics
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SME	Sleep Medicine
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			THERM	Thermal Medicine
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			THR	Thoracic Radiology
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			UGY	Urogynecology
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UP	Pediatric Urology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VENE	Venereology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
			VM	Vascular Medicine
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			WH	Women's Health
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			CHAIR	Chair
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			LOCUM	Locum
			NATL	National Grouping
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			SR	Supervisor
			VCH	Vice-Chair



SINGAPORE

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_1	Hospital, Military
			1_3	Children's Hospital
			1_7	Mental Health Hospital
			1:1	Non Healthcare Provider, General
			11:10	Pharmacy, Specialty Pharmacy
			11:11	Pharmacy, Other Managed Care
			11:12	Pharmacy, Compounding Pharmacy
			11:3	Pharmacy, Home Health
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			11:5	Pharmacy, Long Term Care Pharmacy Provider
			11:6	Pharmacy, Pharmacy Benefit Mgmt Org
			11:7	Pharmacy, Oncology Specialty Pharmacy
			11:8	Pharmacy, HIV/AIDS Clinic
			11:9	Pharmacy, Kaiser
			11:96	Pharmacy, Retail Sellers and Suppliers
			11:97	Pharmacy, Other Specialty Clinic
			13:1	Healthcare Manufacturer, General
			13:10	Healthcare Manufacturer, Animal Health



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			13:2	Healthcare Manufacturer, Non Healthcare
			13:3	Healthcare Manufacturer, Pharmaceutical/Biotech
			13:4	Healthcare Manufacturer, Vaccine Manufacturer
			13:6	Healthcare Manufacturer, Ophthalmic
			13:7	Healthcare Manufacturer, Medical- Surgical
			13:8	Healthcare Manufacturer, Device
			13:9	Healthcare Manufacturer, Durable Medical Equipment
			13:98	Healthcare Manufacturer, Other
			13:99	Healthcare Manufacturer, Corporate Office
			14:1	Medical School, General
			14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			14:11	Medical School, Respiratory Therapy
			14:12	Medical School, Physical Therapy
			14:13	Medical School, Occupational Therapy
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:15	Medical School, Social Work
			14:16	Medical School, Paramedic/EMT
			14:18	Medical School, Chiropractic



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			14:2	Medical School, Allopathic
			14:20	Medical School, Naturopathic
			14:21	Medical School, Homeopathic
			14:22	Medical School, Oriental Medicine
			14:3	Medical School, Osteopathic
			14:4	Medical School, Podiatric
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			14:6	Medical School, Nursing
			14:7	Medical School, PA
			14:8	Medical School, Optometric
			14:9	Medical School, Veterinary
			14:97	Medical School, Government
			14:98	Medical School, Other
			14:99	Medical School, Corporate Office
			15:1	Residency Program, Residency
			15:98	Residency Program, Other
			15:99	Residency Program, Corporate Office
			19:1	Prison, Federal
			19:2	Prison, State
			19:3	Prison, County
			19:4	Prison, City & Local
			19:98	Prison, Other



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			19:99	Prison, Corporate Office
			2:1	Healthcare Provider, General
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			28:98	Medical Board, Other
			28:99	Medical Board, Corporate Office
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			29:2	Dialysis & Infusion Centers, Hospital- based Dialysis/Infusion
			29:98	Dialysis & Infusion Centers, Other
			29:99	Dialysis & Infusion Centers, Corporate Office
			31_5	Professional Public Health Agencies, General Providers of Preventive Care
			32_11	Hospital, Other Specialized
			32_22	Hospital, General Hospitals
			32_23	Hospital, Mental Health
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			33_2	Ancillary Services, Medical and Diagnostic Laboratories
			33_3	Ancillary Services, Other Providers
			34_1	Rest of Economy, Households providing home health care
			34_2	Rest of Economy, All other industries as secondary providers



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			34_3	Rest of Economy, Other Industries
			35_1	Rest of World, General
			36_1	Health Care System Administration, Government Health Administration
			36_10	NHS Trust
			36_11	Non-NHS Organization
			36_2	Health Care System Administration, Social Health Insurance Agencies
			36_3	Health Care System Administration, Private Health Insurance Agencies
			36_4	Health Care System Administration, Other Administration Agencies
			36_5	Area Team
			36_6	Clinical Commissioning Group
			30_0	chilical colliniosioning croup
			36_7	Commissioning Region
				<u>-</u> ,
			36_7	Commissioning Region
			36_7 36_8	Commissioning Region Commissioning Support Unit
			36_7 36_8 36_9	Commissioning Region Commissioning Support Unit NHS Support Agency
			36_7 36_8 36_9 4_4	Commissioning Region Commissioning Support Unit NHS Support Agency Distributors, General
			36_7 36_8 36_9 4_4 4_71	Commissioning Region Commissioning Support Unit NHS Support Agency Distributors, General Hospice
			36_7 36_8 36_9 4_4 4_71 4_72	Commissioning Region Commissioning Support Unit NHS Support Agency Distributors, General Hospice Strategic Clinical Network Organization, Other Residential Long-



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services
			4_98	Organization, Family Planning Centers
			4_99	Treatment Center/Day Hospital
			4:10	Organization, Lab
			4:11	Organization, Admin Only
			4:12	Education Establishment
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:14	Organization, HMO/Insurance
			4:16	Organization, Hospital Based NH/LTC
			4:17	Organization, Independent Medical Billing Services
			4:18	Organization, Dentistry Group
			4:19	Organization, Veterinary Group
			4:2	Organization, Group at Hospital
			4:20	Organization, Veterinary Hospital
			4:21	Organization, Animal Welfare/Control
			4:22	Organization, Zoo/Wildlife Refuge
			4:23	Optical Center
			4:24	Physiotherapy Center
			4:25	Organization, Chiropractic Group
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:29	Organization, Respiratory Therapy Group
			4:3	Organization, Corporate (no public access)
			4:30	Psychotherapy / Counselling Center
			4:31	Organization, Residential Facility
			4:32	Organization, Community MH Center
			4:33	Organization, Multiple Sclerosis Center
			4:34	Organization, Hemophilia Center
			4:35	Organization, CMS Teaching Hospital
			4:36	Organization, Preferred Provider Organization (PPO)
			4:37	Organization, Health System
			4:41	Organization, Hospice
			4:64	Organization, Cystic Fibrosis Center
			4:65	Purchaser
			4:66	Organization, Accountable Care Organizations (ACOs)
			4:7	Organization, Clinic at Hospital
			4:8	Organization, Nursing Home / Long Term Care
			4:9	Prison
			4:98	Organization, Other Org



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7:1	Home Health Care Agency
			7:98	Home Health Care Agencies, Other
			7:99	Home Health Care Agencies, Corporate Office
			9:1	Managed Care, General Managed Care
			9:10	Managed Care, Exclusive Provider Org
			9:11	Managed Care, Point of Service
			9:12	Managed Care, Physician Hospital Organization
			9:13	Managed Care, Physician Practice Management
			9:14	Managed Care, Integrated Health Care Network
			9:15	Managed Care, Employer Groups
			9:16	Managed Care, Insurance Carriers
			9:17	Managed Care, HMO
			9:18	Managed Care, Assistance Programs
			9:19	Managed Care, Workers Comp
			9:2	Managed Care, Independent Physicians Assoc
			9:20	Managed Care, Medicare Advantage
			9:21	Managed Care, Medicare Prescription Drug Plan
			9:3	Managed Care, Integrated Healthcare Network



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			9:5	Managed Care, Physician Hospital Org
			9:6	Managed Care, PPO
			9:7	Managed Care, Medicare Risk HMO
			9:8	Managed Care, Medicare Risk PPO
			9:9	Managed Care, Management Service Org
			9:98	Managed Care, Other Managed Care
			9:99	Managed Care, Corporate Office
	major_class_of_tradev	MajorClassofTrade	1	Non Healthcare Provider
			11	Pharmacy
			13	Healthcare Manufacturer
			14	Medical School
			15	Residency Program
			19	Prison
			2	Healthcare Provider
			26	Government Agency
			28	Medical Board
			29	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			31	Professional public health agencies
			32	Hospitals
			33	Ancillary Services
			34	Rest of Economy
			35	Rest of World



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			36	Health Care System Administration
			6	Distributors, General
			7	Home Health Care Agencies
			9	Managed Care
НСР	hcp_typev	НСРТуре	А	Animal Health
			Р	Prescriber
			R	Resident
			S	Student
			Т	Technician
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	HMD	Doctor of Homeopathic Medicine
			MW	Midwife
			NP	Nurse Practitioner
	prefixv	HCPPrefix	BARONESS	Baroness
			BR	Brother
			CAN	Canon
			CHF	Chief
			COL	Colonel
			COMM	Commander
			CORP	Corporal
			COUN	Councillor
			CPT	Captain



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DAME	Dame
			DEAN	Dean
			FR	Father
			JDG	Judge
			LORD	Lord
			LTCOL	Lieutenant Colonel
			М	Monsieur
			MAJ	Major
			MMME	Mademoiselle
			REV	Reverend
			RREV	The Right Reverend
			SERG	Sergeant
			SIR	Sir
			SIS	Sister
			STSRG	Staff Sergeant
			VSIS	Venerable Sister
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	А	Allergy
			ADM	Addiction Medicine
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCN	Critical Care Neurosurgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHN	Child Neurology
			CHP	Child & Adolescent Psychiatry
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			DIA	Diabetes
			GYN	Gynecology
			HEM	Hematology (Internal Medicine)
			HEP	Hepatology
			НО	Hematology/Oncology
			MM	Medical Microbiology
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			OTH	Other
			PHY	Physiatry
			PMD	Pain Medicine
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			PSN	Neuropsychology
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			PYG	Geriatric Psychiatry
			R	Radiology
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy



Business Partner/Affiliate Manages
_
Lease
Network
Shareholder
Corp. Owned
Corp. Managed
Purchasing
Affiliation/Collaboration/JV
Corp. Shareholder
Regional Office
Corp. Leased
Subsidiary
Sub-Group
Joint Venture
Vendor Management
Franchise
Doctor
Manager
Nurse



SLOVAKIA

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
HCO	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_10	Hospital, Dermatology
			4:29	Organization, Respiratory Therapy Group
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	DDM	Defense and disaster medicine
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	PER	Periodontics
			PROF	Prof.
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	POD	Podiatrist
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	15_3	Psychopathy_Mental Health or Hygiene
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	W	Wholesaler

SPAIN

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			MAM	Master in Aesthetic Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	9	Children Care
			12	Stomatology
			AC	Acute Care
			ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADU	Adult Health
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			AMF	Adolescent Medicine (Family Medicine)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			AMI	Adolescent Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			BMT	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)
			CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			CRS	Colon & Rectal Surgery
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEO	Dental Oncology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology
			DOR	Oral & Maxillofacial Radiology
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			EMP	Pediatrics/Emergency Medicine
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card
			HNS	Head & Neck Surgery
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			НРО	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
			HSS	Hand Surgery (Surgery)
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LPD	Lipidology
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MGP	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Pathology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MN	Internal Medicine/Neurology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MPM	Internal Medicine/Rehabilitation
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NON	Neurologic Oncology
			NP	Neuropathology
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			OMO	Musculoskeletal Oncology
			OPA	Oral Pathology
			ORI	Oriental Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OS	Other Specialty
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OSS	Orthopedic Surgery of the Spine
			OTH	Other
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDR	Pediatric Radiology
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			PMP	Pain Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physical Med and Rehab
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSO	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (OTO)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			THR	Thoracic Radiology
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TRS	Trauma Surgery
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7345	Corp. Shareholder



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			NATL	National Grouping
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group
			VCH	Vice-Chair

SWEDEN

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AV	Audiovestibular Medicine
			DIAG	Laboratory Diagnostics
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			EDU	Educator
			HEASCR	Health Screening
			SCH	School & College Health
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_7	Mental Health Hospital



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			1:1	Non Healthcare Provider, General
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			14:10	Medical School, Pharmacy
			14:5	Medical School, Dental
			2:1	Healthcare Provider, General
			29:1	Dialysis & Infusion Centers
			31_5	Professional Public Health Agencies, General Providers of Preventive Care
			33_3	Ancillary Services, Other Providers
			36_15	Medicine Management Group
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services
			4:10	Organization, Lab
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:6	Organization, Hospital
			4:9	Prison
			4:98	Organization, Other Org
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OBES	Obesity
			REGAFF	Regulatory Affairs



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			TH	Teenagers' Health
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	BCHIR	Bachelor of Surgery (BChir)
			CANDMED	Candidate of Medicine
			DCH	Diploma in Child Health (DCH)
			DFFP	Diploma of the Faculty of Family Planning (DFFP)
			DFSRH	Diploma for the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health Care (DFSRH)
			DGM	Diploma in Geriatric Medicine (DGM)
			DH	Dental Hygienist
			DRCOG	Diploma of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (DRCOG)
			DRMED	Doctor Medicinae
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			FFPH	Fellow of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (FFPH)
			FRCA	Fellowship of the Royal College of Anaesthetists (FRCA)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FRCOG	Fellow of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRCOG)
			FRCP	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians (FRCP)
			FRCS	Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons (FRCS)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			LL	Licentiate of Medicine
			LMSSA	License in Medicine and Surgery of the Society of Apothecaries (LMSSA)
			LRCP	License of the Royal College of Physicians (LRCP)
			LRCPS	License of the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons (LRCPS)
			LRCS	License of the Royal College of Surgeons (LRCS)
			LT	Lääketieteen tohtorintutkinto
			МВВСНВАО	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery, Bachelor of Art of Obstetrics (MB BCh BAO)
			MBBS	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MRCGP	Member of the Royal College of General Practitioners (MRCGP)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			MRCOG	Member of the Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (MRCOG)
			MRCP	Membership of the Royal College of Physicians (MRCP)
			MRCPH	Member of the Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (MRCPH)
			MRCS	Membership of the Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS)
			MS	Master's Degree (MS)
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			POD	Podiatrist
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	AMD	Administrative Medicine
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology
			BMT	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CGC	Genetics Counseling
			CHC	Chiropractic Pediatrics
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)
			DAP	Advanced Practice Dentistry
			DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology
			DEC	Cosmetic & Aesthetic Dentistry
			DEE	Emergency Dentistry
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DMP	Dermatopathology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)
			FH	Family Health (APNs)
			FLX	Flex Year
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			HNS	Head & Neck Surgery
			НОМ	Homeopathy
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPO	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			LPD	Lipidology
			MBG	Medical Biochemical Genetics
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			ME	Medical Ethics
			MEM	Internal Med-Emergency Med
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MP	Internal Medicine-Psychiatry
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MT	Massage Therapy
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NIR	Neurointerventional Radiology
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			NMP	Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NO	Otology/Neurotology
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OCC	Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)
			ORI	Oriental Medicine
			OS	Other Specialty
			ОТ	Otology
			OTH	Other
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCH	Chemical Pathology
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PHY	Physiatry
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PMN	Pain Medicine (Neurology)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology
			PRO	Proctology
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RIP	Pathology/Radioisotopic
			RP	Radiological Physics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TY	Transitional Year
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VSI	Vascular Surgery-Integrated
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			7341	Corp. Managed
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7350	Sub-Group



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7358	Joint Venture
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			HP	Head Physician
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			NATL	National Grouping

SWITZERLAND

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_typev	НСОТуре	1_1	Hospital, Military
			1_3	Children's Hospital
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			3_2	Primary-level Medical and Health Care Institutions, Community Health Service Center
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			4_51	Specialized Clinic
			4_83	Committee
			4_97	Organization, Home Health Care Services



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4_98	Organization, Family Planning Centers
			4:13	Organization, Government
			4:19	Organization, Veterinary Group
			4:20	Organization, Veterinary Hospital
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group
			4:65	Purchaser
			4:9	Prison
			50_7	Animal Health Organization, Private Veterinary Practice
			VTP	Veterinary Practice
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	HV	Health Visitor
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
			OPT	Optometrist
			POD	Podiatrist
			POL	Politician
			PP	Public Pharmacist
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	AM	Aerospace Medicine
			ANUT	Animal Nutrition



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			AP	Animal Protection
			BMT	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics
			CM	Cattle Medicine
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/Nuclear Med
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			DPH	Dental Public Health
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/Family Med
			EIM	Equine Internal Medicine
			EO	Equine Orthopedics
			EQS	Equine Surgery
			ERM	Equine Reproductive Medicine
			FHP	Fish Health and Production
			FLX	Flex Year
			FP	Family Practice (Residents Only)
			GENM	Genitourinary Medicine
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)
			IEC	Residents -IM/EM/Critical Care
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med
			IPM	Internal Medicine-Preventive Medicine
			LAM	Laboratory Animal Medicine
			MDM	Medical Management
			MH	Meat Hygiene
			MHFT	Meat Hygiene, Food Toxicology
			MHMT	Meat Hygiene and Meat Technology
			MOS	MOHS Surgery
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology
			NAP	Naprapathy
			NDN	Learning Disability
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoskeletal Med
			NNM	Residents - Neurology/Nuclear Med
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OTH	Other
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)
			PIM	Pig Medicine
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POR	Podiatric Radiology
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery
			PPHYS	Pathophysiology
			PTP	Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			PUP	Poultry Medicine & Production
			PVS	Public Veterinary Services
			RAM	Ruminant Animal Medicine
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			RPM	Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine
			SAC	Small Animal Cardiology
			SAD	Small Animal Dermatology
			SAM	Small Animal Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SAS	Small Animal Surgery
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SP	Selective Pathology
			SPTROP	Specific Prophylaxis and Tropical Medicine
			SPTROPIN	Specific Prophylaxis and Tropical Medicine, Infectiology
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience
			TY	Transitional Year
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			US2	Unspecified
			VA	Veterinary Anatomy
			VE	Veterinary Epidemology
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology
			VEO	Veterinary Ophthalmology
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics
			VER	Veterinary Radiology
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VFM	Veterinary Food Medicine
			VFMFT	Veterinary Food Medicine, Food Toxicology
			VH	Veterinary Hygiene
			VLM	Veterinary Laboratory Medicine
			VMBV	Veterinary Microbiology, Virology
			VMGGT	Veterinary Molecular Genetics and Gen Technology
			VMH	Veterinary Milk Hygiene
			VP	Veterinary Parasitology
			VPPC	Veterinary Physiology and Physiological Chemistry
			VPT	Veterinary Pharmacology and Toxicology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VPTP	Veterinary Pathology, Toxico- pathology
			VRM	Veterinary Reproductive Medicine
			VTM	Veterinary Tropical Medicine
			WAM	Wild Animal Medicine
			WAMNA	Wild Animal Medicine, Native Animals
			WAMZA	Wild Animal Medicine, Zoo Animals
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			AP	Assistant to President
			COMM	Committee
			COMMD	Municipal Doctor
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			FO	Financial Officer
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			INSP	Inspector
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			PARTNER	Partnering Doctor
			POL	Politician
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			SR	Supervisor
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon

TURKEY

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	AMYO	Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis
			BURNS	Burn Care
			DAND	Dandruff
			EPIL	Epilepsy
			HEPA	Hepatitis
			OSTEO	Osteoporosis
			PAGET	Paget's Disease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			PARK	Parkinson's Disease
			SLEEP	Sleep Disorders
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	11:99	Pharmacy, Corporate Office
			1_1	Hospital, Military
			1_16	Hospital, Plastic Surgery
			1_22	Hospital, General
			1_27	Hospital, Private / Rest Home
			1:1	Non Healthcare Provider, General
			11:10	Pharmacy, Specialty Pharmacy
			11:11	Pharmacy, Other Managed Care
			11:12	Pharmacy, Compounding Pharmacy
			11:3	Pharmacy, Home Health
			11:4	Pharmacy, Mail Order Pharmacy
			11:5	Pharmacy, Long Term Care Pharmacy Provider
			11:6	Pharmacy, Pharmacy Benefit Mgmt Org
			11:7	Pharmacy, Oncology Specialty Pharmacy
			11:8	Pharmacy, HIV/AIDS Clinic
			11:9	Pharmacy, Kaiser
			11:97	Pharmacy, Other Specialty Clinic
			11:98	Pharmacy, Other
			13:1	Healthcare Manufacturer, General



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			13:10	Healthcare Manufacturer, Animal Health
			13:2	Healthcare Manufacturer, Non Healthcare
			13:3	Healthcare Manufacturer, Pharmaceutical/Biotech
			13:4	Healthcare Manufacturer, Vaccine Manufacturer
			13:6	Healthcare Manufacturer, Ophthalmic
			13:7	Healthcare Manufacturer, Medical- Surgical
			13:8	Healthcare Manufacturer, Device
			13:9	Healthcare Manufacturer, Durable Medical Equipment
			13:98	Healthcare Manufacturer, Other
			13:99	Healthcare Manufacturer, Corporate Office
			14:11	Medical School, Respiratory Therapy
			14:12	Medical School, Physical Therapy
			14:13	Medical School, Occupational Therapy
			14:14	Medical School, Psychology
			14:15	Medical School, Social Work
			14:16	Medical School, Paramedic/EMT
			14:18	Medical School, Chiropractic
			14:2	Medical School, Allopathic



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			14:20	Medical School, Naturopathic
			14:21	Medical School, Homeopathic
			14:22	Medical School, Oriental Medicine
			14:3	Medical School, Osteopathic
			14:4	Medical School, Podiatric
			14:7	Medical School, PA
			14:8	Medical School, Optometric
			14:98	Medical School, Other
			14:99	Medical School, Corporate Office
			15:1	Residency Program, Residency
			15:98	Residency Program, Other
			15:99	Residency Program, Corporate Office
			19:1	Prison, Federal
			19:2	Prison, State
			19:3	Prison, County
			19:4	Prison, City & Local
			19:98	Prison, Other
			19:99	Prison, Corporate Office
			2:1	Healthcare Provider, General
			28:1	Health Authority/Board
			28:98	Medical Board, Other
			28:99	Medical Board, Corporate Office



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			29:2	Dialysis & Infusion Centers, Hospital- based Dialysis/Infusion
			29:98	Dialysis & Infusion Centers, Other
			29:99	Dialysis & Infusion Centers, Corporate Office
			33_1	Ancillary Services, Emergency Rescue and Patient Transfer
			33_2	Ancillary Services, Medical and Diagnostic Laboratories
			33_3	Ancillary Services, Other Providers
			34_1	Rest of Economy, Households providing home health care
			34_2	Rest of Economy, All other industries as secondary providers
			34_3	Rest of Economy, Other Industries
			35_1	Rest of World, General
			36_10	NHS Trust
			36_11	Non-NHS Organization
			36_2	Health Care System Administration, Social Health Insurance Agencies
			36_3	Health Care System Administration, Private Health Insurance Agencies
			36_5	Area Team
			36_6	Clinical Commissioning Group
			36_7	Commissioning Region



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			36_8	Commissioning Support Unit
			36_9	NHS Support Agency
			4_4	Distributors, General
			4_52	Organization, Rehabilitation Clinic
			4_72	Strategic Clinical Network
			4_83	Committee
			4_95	Organization, Other Residential Long- Term Care Facilities
			4_99	Treatment Center/Day Hospital
			4:14	Organization, HMO/Insurance
			4:16	Organization, Hospital Based NH/LTC
			4:17	Organization, Independent Medical Billing Services
			4:2	Organization, Group at Hospital
			4:20	Organization, Veterinary Hospital
			4:21	Organization, Animal Welfare/Control
			4:22	Organization, Zoo/Wildlife Refuge
			4:25	Organization, Chiropractic Group
			4:26	Organization, Alternative Medicine Group
			4:27	Organization, Podiatry Group
			4:28	Organization, Occupational Therapy Group



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			4:29	Organization, Respiratory Therapy Group
			4:3	Organization, Corporate (no public access)
			4:31	Organization, Residential Facility
			4:32	Organization, Community MH Center
			4:33	Organization, Multiple Sclerosis Center
			4:34	Organization, Hemophilia Center
			4:35	Organization, CMS Teaching Hospital
			4:36	Organization, Preferred Provider Organization (PPO)
			4:37	Organization, Health System
			4:41	Organization, Hospice
			4:6	Organization, Hospital
			4:64	Organization, Cystic Fibrosis Center
			4:65	Purchaser
			4:66	Organization, Accountable Care Organizations (ACOs)
			4:7	Organization, Clinic at Hospital
			4:8	Organization, Nursing Home / Long Term Care
			4:98	Organization, Other Org
			4:99	Organization, Corporate Office
			5	Department



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7:1	Home Health Care Agency
			7:98	Home Health Care Agencies, Other
			7:99	Home Health Care Agencies, Corporate Office
			9:1	Managed Care, General Managed Care
			9:10	Managed Care, Exclusive Provider Org
			9:11	Managed Care, Point of Service
			9:12	Managed Care, Physician Hospital Organization
			9:13	Managed Care, Physician Practice Management
			9:14	Managed Care, Integrated Health Care Network
			9:15	Managed Care, Employer Groups
			9:16	Managed Care, Insurance Carriers
			9:17	Managed Care, HMO
			9:18	Managed Care, Assistance Programs
			9:19	Managed Care, Workers Comp
			9:2	Managed Care, Independent Physicians Assoc
			9:20	Managed Care, Medicare Advantage
			9:21	Managed Care, Medicare Prescription Drug Plan
			9:3	Managed Care, Integrated Healthcare Network



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			9:5	Managed Care, Physician Hospital Org
			9:6	Managed Care, PPO
			9:7	Managed Care, Medicare Risk HMO
			9:8	Managed Care, Medicare Risk PPO
			9:9	Managed Care, Management Service Org
			9:98	Managed Care, Other Managed Care
			9:99	Managed Care, Corporate Office
			MSO	Medical Society
HCP	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	CADADM	Administrative Department Head
			CN	Chief Nurse
			СР	Chief Pharmacist
			ROT	Rotational Doctor
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	NP	Neuropathology
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	2	Ownership
			7356	Affiliation
			AD	Assistant to Director
			AP	Assistant to President
			CD	Chief or Head or Chairman of Department
			COMM	Committee



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			GP	General Practitioner
			NU	Nurse
			Р	President
			POL	Politician
			S	Secretary

UNITED KINGDOM

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	ABDTUM	Abdominoplasty (Tummy Tuck)
			ACM	Alternative/Complementary Medicine
			AMP	Amphibians/Reptiles
			AV	Audiovestibular Medicine
			CARDEVICE	Heart Devices (Pacemakers, Biventricular device)
			CARMETA	Cardio-Metabolic Diseases
			CARMYO	Cardiomyopathy / Heart Muscle Disease
			DSPL	Disposal of Unwanted or Out-Of-Date Medicines
			ELECMYO	Electromyography (EMG)
			GAU	Gaucher's disease



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			GPM	Preventive Medicine
			GYNONC	Gynecologic Oncology
			HEASCR	Health Screening
			NEUGAS	Neurogastroenterology
			NEUGEN	Neurogenetic
			NEUIMA	Neuroimaging or Brain Imaging
			ONCGE	Geriatric Oncology
			PEDONC	Pediatric Orthopedic
			PEDSPINE	Pediatric Spinal & Back Surgery
			PERINEU	Peripheral Neuropathy
			SARC	Sarcoma
			SEDATION	Dental Sedation
			TRUSS	Truss Fittings
			URI	Urinary Tract Symptoms
			VASCR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology
	hco_typev	НСОТуре	36_3	Health Care System Administration, Private Health Insurance Agencies
HCP	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	AQUAA	Aquatic Animals
			BIRD	Birds
			CAMEL	Camelids
			CATTLE	Cattle
			LICE	Head Lice and Nits Management



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OBES	Obesity
			POULT	Poultry
			REVW	Medicine Use Reviews
			WEIGHT	Weight Management
	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	CAVP	Certificate in Advanced Veterinary Practice (CertAVP)
			DAVN	Diploma in Advanced Veterinary Nursing (DipAVN)
			DRCVS	Other RCVS Diplomas (DEO, DSAM, DVA)
			FEBU	Fellow of the European Board of Urology (FEBU)
			FFCM	Fellow of the Faculty of Community Medicine (FFCM)
			FFFP	Fellow of the Faculty of Family Planning (FFFP)
			LAH	Licentiate of Apothecaries' Hall (LAH)
			MFPH	Membership of the Faculty of Pharmaceutical Medicine (MFPH)
			MICGP	Irish College of General Practitioners (MICGP)
			MRCPI	Royal College of Physicians of Ireland (MRCPI)
			MVB	Bachelor of Veterinary Medicine (MVB)
			RCVS	Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons (RCVS)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			REVN	Registered Equine Veterinary Nurse (REVN)
	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	DIC	Doctor-in-charge
			DRHOSP	Senior Hospital Doctor
			HOSPNU	Hospital Nurse
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ADL	Adolescent Medicine (Pediatrics)
			ADP	Addiction Psychiatry
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure
			ALI	Clinical Lab Immunology (Allergy & Imm)
			AMD	Administrative Medicine
			APM	Pain Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			AR	Abdominal Radiology
			BIN	Brain Injury Medicine (Psych & Neuro)
			BMG	Biochemical & Medical Genetics
			ВМТ	Bone Marrow Transplantation
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics
			CCA	Critical Care Medicine (Anesthesiology)
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics
			CCM	Critical Care Medicine (Internal Med)
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care
			CLP	Clinical Pathology
			CMG	Clinical Molecular Genetics



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			CO	Correctional & Prison Medicine
			CPP	Pediatrics/Psychiatry
			DAN	Dental Anesthesiology
			DBP	Developmental-Behavioral Pediatrics
			DEO	Dental Oncology
			DMP	Dermatopathology
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology
			DOP	Oral & Maxillofacial Pathology
			DR	Diagnostic Radiology
			DS	Dermatologic Surgery
			DYS	Dialysis
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine
			EMS	Emergency Medical Services
			EPL	Epilepsy
			EQD	Equine Dentistry
			EQG	Equine Gastroenterology
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)
			FHP	Fish Health and Production
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery
			FPS	Facial Plastic Surgery
			GPM	General Preventive Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery
			HOS	Hospitalist
			HPA	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)
			HPR	Hospice & Palliative Med (PhysMed&Rehab)
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			MCB	Microbiology (Research)
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy
			MGG	Molecular Genetic Pathology (Genetics)
			MT	Massage Therapy
			NDP	Neurodevelopmental Disabilities (Ped)
			NET	Transplant Nephrology
			NMN	Neuromuscular Medicine
			NMO	Neuro Muscular Skeletal Medicine
			NPR	Neurology/Physical Medicine & Rehab
			NR	Nuclear Radiology
			NV	In Vivo & In Vitro Nuclear Medicine



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			OAN	Obstetric Anesthesiology
			OAR	Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics
			OFA	Foot & Ankle Orthopedics
			OMF	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Medicine)
			OP	Pediatric Orthopedics
			ORMM	Oral Microbiology
			ORP	Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)
			OTH	Other
			PCC	Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery
			PDM	Pediatrics/Dermatology (Residents Only)
			PEM	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped)
			PHEM	Pre-Hospital Emergency Medicine
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)
			PHP	Public Health and General Preventive Med
			PIM	Pig Medicine
			PIP	Immunopathology
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery
			PP	Pediatric Pathology
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric
			PSR	Rehabilitation Psychology
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling
			PTX	Medical Toxicology (Preventive Medicine)
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)
			RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy
			REACARDI	Cardiac Rehabilitation
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology
			RET	Retina Specialist
			RMS	Rabbit Medicine and Surgery
			SAI	Small Animal Medicine (Internal Medicine)
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery
			SW	Social Work
			TRS	Trauma Surgery
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery-Integrated
			TTS	Transplant Surgery
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)
			US2	Unspecified
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research
			VM	Vascular Medicine
			VN	Vascular Neurology
			VPE	Veterinary Pathology (Equine)
			VPZ	Veterinary Pathology (Zoo and Wildlife)
			VRE	Veterinary Reproduction (Equine)
			VRP	Veterinary Reproduction
			VST	Veterinary Soft Tissue Surgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			VTA	Veterinary Anesthesia
			VTD	Veterinary Dermatology
			VTP	Veterinary Pathology
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	5	Lease
			7	Shareholder
			8	Franchise
			10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			CHIRO	Chiropractor
			NUTRI	Nutritionist
			PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group



Translation updates

The following sections describe translation updates for applicable regions.

DUTCH

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
HCP	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	STROKE	Beroertes	Service : Neurologie et Urgences Neuro- Vasculaires

ENGLISH - BRITISH

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	PYG		Old Age Psychiatry

FRENCH

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	CESSN	Aide à l'Arrêt du Tabac	Programme d'arrêt du Tabac



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
			EPIL	Épilepsie	Epilepsie
			MESO	Mésothérapie et Médecine Esthétique.	Mésothérapie
			SEX	Séxologie	Sexologie
			STROKE	Médecine neurovasculaire	Accident vasculaire cérébral (AVC)

PORTUGUESE

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	ALZ	Doença de Alzheimer	Alzheimer
			STROKE	Enfarte	Ictus
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	STROKE	Medicina de enfarte	Ictus

SPANISH

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	ALZ	Enfermedad de Alzheimer	Alzheimer
			STROKE	Embolia	Ictus



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	BCECTS	Epilepsia infantil (rolándica)	Epilepsia infantil
			STROKE	Medicina de embolia	Ictus